NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Kentucky Shakespeare Festival Inc. / KY Shakespeare C. Douglas Ramey
Amphitheatre Benches

Executive Summary of Request:

Kentucky Shakespeare is the oldest free Shakespeare Company in the country and travels the state presenting
education outreach programs for youth.

Seating for performances in Central Park has been an issue for years. This $10,000 NDF request is for the
installation of 135 permanent, in ground, steel PVC coated benches.

/
Is this program/project a fundraiser? ] Yes IE No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [ ] Yes No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? []Yes No

[ have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have pleted the disclosure section below, if required.

s/ 00 > ERes

6 e
District # Primary SpoWS’@ﬁtﬁre Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Councilman David James i3 e board memer of Hnu entuedey
Sheckuspecre Feshved , Ince. he nas no checik wﬂ“hmg })‘fﬁ\/\\e(ﬁa .

Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office Only:
Request Amount: Committee Amended Appropriation:
Original Appropriation: Council Amended Appropriation:
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NDF NON-PROFIT APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Legal Name of Appllcant Orgamzatlon Kentucky Shakespeare Festival Inc.

included (if required by the organization)? -

Program Name KY Shakespeare Amphitheatre Benches Request Amount 10, 000 Yes/No/NA
Request form: Is the NDF request form signed by all Councd Member(s) approprlatmg fundmg'? . yes

| Request form: Is the fundmg proposed less than or equal to the request amount? | yes

' Request form: ‘Have all known Council or Staff relationships to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the |

_ cover sheet? yes
Appllcatron Page 1: Has prlor Metro funds committed/granted been disclosed? Yes
Application Page 1: Is the apphcatlon properly signed and dated by authorized signatory? Yes
Application Page 3: Reimbursement funding — One or two boxes checked if any expenses are incurred before

. Yes
the grant award period. Is all required documentatlon included?
Apphcatlon Pages 3~5: Isthe proposed pubhc purpose of the program well- documented" Yes

| Application 4: Is there adequate documentation of how the proceeds of the fundrarser will be spent? n/a
Application Budget Page 6: Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the
project/program (page 6) if the request is not an operating budget request? Is all detail schedules included for Y
“Metro, Non Metro and Total” expense funds for client assistance, community events & festivals and other es
expenses? And does the Non-Metro Revenue equal the Non- Metro expenses?

t. Falth Based Organizations: Is the signed Faith Based Form srgned and mcluded" n/a

Jefferson County Only: Will all funding be spent in Loulsvﬂle/Jefferson County'7 Yes
Capltal PrOJect(s) request: Is the cost estrmate(s) from proposed vendor(s) mcluded‘? ' Yes

- Good Standing: Is the entity in good standing with:

: o Kentucky Secretary of State — include Secretary of State website information on organization Yes

e Louisville Metro Government — check OMB monthly report filed in Council Financial Reports ¢ €

’ e Internal Revenue Service — most recent Form 990 included

! Separate Taxmg Districts: If Metro fundmg is for a separate taxmg dlstrlct is the funding approprlated for a /a
program outside the legal responsibility of that taxing district?
Small Cities: Is the resolution included agreeing to partner with Louisville Metro on the capital project? (IRS wa

1 Determmatron Jetter not requrred Form 990 not required, but KY 50§ acknowledgement is) ‘

> Operatmg Requests Is recommended operatmg fundmg less than or equal to 33% of total operatmg budget‘7 Yes
IRS Exempt Proof: Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120- H mcluded‘? Yes
Operatmg Budget Is the organlzatlon s current fiscal year operatmg budget included? " Yes
Ordinance Required: Is the amount committed by Council members greater than $5 000 to any one Yes
project/program within an organization in thls fiscal year. ~
Board Members: Is the entity’s board member lrst (with term Iength/term lrmlts) included? Yes

' Staff Is a list of the hlghest paid staff mcluded w1th their expected annual personnel costs? ' Yes

‘ Annual Audit: Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included? n/a
Rent Requests: Is a copy of signed lease included? n/a
Artlcles of Incorporation: Are the Artlcles of Incorporation of the organization included? Yes

IRS Form W—9 Is the IRS F orm W-9 included? Yes
Evaluatlon Forms Are the evaluatlon forms (if program partrcrpants are grven evaluatlon forms) mcluded" n/a
Affirmative Action: Affirmative Actlon/EquaI Employment Opportunity plan and/or pohcy statement wa

Prepared by: C{M o (Y l@{ ) Date: '7{/ ’E/ QOIS

Effective October 2013




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:  Kentcky Shakespeare Festival, Inc.

(as listed on: http://www.sos.ky.qgov/business/records)

' Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 9<3 vvest Broadway, Suite 401, Louisville, KY 40202

Website: WWW. kyshakespeare com

Matt Wallace

Producing Artistic Director

— 1502:574-9900

|matt@kyshakespeare.cormr

| Matt Wallace

Producing Aristic Director |

502-574-9900

matt@kyshakespeare.cor

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: anna ruitt, Education PreramS Mgr.

] Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) ’4 950

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
(] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[J Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[ Capital Project of the organization (equnpment furmshmg, burldmg, etc)

The | e Requi"’ed Attachments- \\ ’
[BHIRS Exempt Status Determination Letter [ signed lease if rent costs are being requested
Current Year Projected Budget IRS Form W9

List of Board of Directors {include term & term limits [ evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

Current financial statement

Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H
Articles of Incorporation

Annual audit (if required by organization)
[7] Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required

Staff including the 3 highest paid staff
Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for

capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

’

$13,300

_ |Metro EAF Grant

_Amount: (§)

Amount (S) ,

Sou rce i

Amount (S) '

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for partlcnpatlon? ! Yes [QNo
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? B Yes O o

Page 1
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
esigns, event permits, propagsal services/goods, etc.); \
en uéﬁy gﬁa[(eségal@s 550 SensoR ores Shakespeare in Central Park, runs June 3-
August 9, 2015.

In addition to the three professional productions of MACBETH, THE TEMPEST, and THE
TAMING OF THE SHREW, Kentucky Shakespeare will present a week of the annual
student production from our Camp Shakespeare Globe Players students, and welcome
three local theatre companies to present on the Festival stage.

Last season the festival broke company records, serving over 27,000 community
members with Free Shakespeare.

Seating has long been an issue in Central Park and this Central Park improvement
consists of the installation of 135 permanent, in-ground, steel PVC coated benches as a
permanent park addition to the C. Douglas Ramey Amphitheatre and Central Park.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

The total cost for the bench project are:

$70,047 - Belson Benches
$20,790 - Toadvine Bench installation

Kentucky Shakespeare would like to use $10,000 in 6th District Metro Funding to assist
with cost of the new, permanent, in-ground benches.

Page 3 m
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initial

sV



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

: |f this request is ndraiser, please detai] how the proceeds wiil he spent: .
Iﬁo% appllcaﬁte. QIIFIIS eventis no a#un raiser, tqs a ree,%ommumty event.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro flscal year In which the grant Is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[ Effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary counclil sponsor, The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
v Aftach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.
v"  Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan
identified in this application,

The funding request Is a reimbursement of the followlng expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v"  Ifselecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant
agreement,

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s

ocess for cgllecting data and the Jndicators that will be tracked to measure the henefits to those bein sgrved:
R‘én UCkycg af<e pearedl'-tes{lva ?S 10-weet< estival in 6‘en§ra€i Tgaﬁ( encourages ?al%lﬁes
throughout the city to experience the arts together throughout the summer. As there is

no charge for the event, all community members will have the opportunity to attend and
experience this unique community service and event.

To measure attendance, gage participation and demographics, Kentucky Shakespeare
will have a voluntarily sign in and survey for participants/attendees to assess the event
and their experience. The data will be compiled and used to build Kentucky
Shakespeare and improve future events and outreach activities.

Engagement in the arts and exposure to the arts have proven to encourage tolerance,
safe emotional discharge, empathy, and improved self-esteem. The event will aid in
strengthening family and community bonds, welcoming them to this positive event in
Central Park.

With the permanent addition, community members will utilize the park benches year-
round.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this

fhogrg%%ﬁ%rtg ee&ﬂﬁgg'been developed in collaboration with Olmstead Parks
Conservancy and Metro Parks. Neither organization is able to assist with financial
contribution thus we are seeking assistance from Metro Louisville. Kentucky
Shakespeare raised the remainder of the budget through individual patron donations.

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits

B: Rent/Utilities
C: Office Supplies

D: Telephone

E: In-town Travel

F: Client Assistance (Attach Detailed List)
: Professional Service Contracts 20,790 20,790

: Program Materials

Community Events & Festivals {Attach Detail List)

G

Small Equipment
K: Capital Equipment 10,000 60,047 70,047

L

Other Expenses (Attach Detail List)
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUnDs | 10,000 80,837 90,837

n 4 (88 o 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way
Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) Individuals - $80,837

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify)

$80,837

Potal Hevenue Tor Columne

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Total Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other in Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

L

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: 09N

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO YES []

If YES, please explain:

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized officia signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowiedge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

3.  Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4.  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5.  The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Appiicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4.  The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act {ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s famlly, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

Councilman David James is a member of the KY Shakespeare Board of Directors

I certify under the penalty of law the information in this application (including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) Is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. { am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repald. | further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application. A~y fal
' Vi I Date:
Matt Wallace Title: | Producing Artistic D

Extension: Email: matt@ kyshakespeare.com

Page 8
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invoice # WQ 139694

111 North River Road f © Invoice No. WQ 139694
North Aurora, Ik 60542 . " Involice Date: May 20, 2015
sales@belson.com o
Toll Free: 1-800-323-5664 IR Blll To: Matt Wallace
Phone: 1-630-897-8483 I KY Shakespeare
Fax: 1-630-897-0573 Lo - Address: 323 West Broadway Suite 401
e Loulsville, KY 40202
Phone; 502-419-6964
E-mail: matt@kyshakespeare.com
. RS2 S5 “a ‘FaX:. S . .

‘Description : - Units " Cost Per Unit Amount:
'4030-08 — 8' Bench With Back, PVC Coated Back/Seat
& Frame - In-ground Mount Green Back/Seat Color 18 s 53500 $ 9,630.00

‘Black Frame Color

e ‘ iwolce Subtotal |§ 9,630.00
{Illinois Only) Tax 0.00%
Sales Tax f -
Shipping | 370.00
Deposit Recelved | ... -
) . . TOTAL]S e 1000000

Make all checks payable to Belson Outdcors
Total due in 15 days. Overdue accounts subject to a service charge of 2% per month.

Thank you for your business!



Invoice #
WQ 139694

111 North River Road Toll Free: 1-800-323-5664 Invoice #
North Aurora, IL. 60542 Phone:  1-630-897-8489 WQ 139694
sales@belson.com Fax: 1-630-897-0573

. . 8' Bench With Back . ,
o _ Back/Seat & Frame - In- ground Mount , . .
189000 , Green Back/Seat Color _ 9300 55189500
Black Frame Color . |

, 6 Bench With Back, PVC Coated

L ' , ~  Back/Seat & Frame - In-ground Mount ; , ,

14030-06  Green Back/Seat Color ' $448‘002 31707 4'002
 Black Frame Color | . |

Subtota 17, 566 Subtotal $68 919 00§

D (llllnms On y) Tax' $O 00
$1 128 ooé
Grand Total $7o 047 oof
Bill To:

First Néme#' e " 'r .  First Name
'I_f"é'sft"'Name,*Walylaée , . Lés,t,:Némé Wé’nllécé" ’ ,
Combahy,,,KY Shakespeare"fheater' . Cbmpanyy ,KY Shakespeare Theater .
Address® 323 WestBroadway |  Address® 32
s e
| Cnty e - - . City*
Stat"*‘j’KY_', . . . :{VS,tatye%“
;?Zip Code?’,”’ 20 | ’ '~,"',",’Z'iprc'>de'*
Pevmaies o 5024196964

',Emyail, rob@kyshakespeare.com ;f', . il métt@ky,éhakéSpearé.CQm .

Additional Delivery Services

[Phone call 24 Hours Prior to Deliveryo
| :




FIFTH THIRD BANK

(LOUISVILLE)
P.O. BOX 630900 CINCINNATI OH 45263-0900

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL
INC

323 W BROADWAY

SUITE 401

LOUISVILLE KY 40202-2476

PAY TO
ORDER

Thi

VENTUCKY SHAKERPEARE
323 WEST BROADWAY . Rl Thom Rt

Statement Period Date: 4/1/2015 - 4/30/2015
Account Type: Bus Basics Checking
Account Number: 7140561965

Banking Center: Downtown Louisville
Banking Center Phone: 502-562-5215
Business Banking Support: 877-534-2264

336889

SUITE 401 o THFD)
LOUISVILLE, KY 46202 . TR

B _Balson Outdoors e $ 3502350
F1ve Thousand Twenty Thies ] SR tmemss sttt

TWO! srunss FREQUIRED  OVER $1600.00

Belsan Outdoors, Inc
111 North River Road
Notth Aurora, IL 80642

602674.9900

284830
. 81312015 _

NI S SRPI - [




IRS Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Seyvies

014000

P.0O. Box 2508 In reply refer to: 0752857510
Cincinnati OH 45201 No 14 LTR G168C 0
00021617
BODC: TE

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL INC
323 W BROADWAY STE 401
LOUISVILLE KY 40202-2476

Emplover Identification Number:
Person to Contact: TAX EXEMPT & GOVERNMENT
Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in response to yvour Nov. 05, 2014, request for information
regarding vour tax-exempt status.

Our records indicate that vou were recognized as axempt under
section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code in a determination
letter issued in JULY 1965.

Our records alsoc indicate that vou are not a private foundation within
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because vou are described in
section(s) 509(a) (1) and 170Cb)(1)(A)(vi).

Donors may deduct contributions te vou as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to vou or
for yvour use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and
2522 of the Code.

Please refer to our website www.irs.gov/eo for information regarding
filing requirements. Specifically, section 6033(3) of the Code
provides that failure to file an annual information return for three
consecutive vears results in revocation of tax-exempt status as of
the filing due date of the third return for organizations required to
file. We will publish a 1ist of organizations whose tax-exempt

status was revoked under section 6033(j) of the Code on our website
beginning in early 2011.



0752857510
Nov. 14 LTR 4168C 0
00021618
KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL INC

323 W BROADWAY STE 401
LOUISVILLE KY 40202-2476

If vou have any questions, please call us at the telephone number
shown in the heading of this letter.

Sincerely vours,

[ad v

M ellyy

Kim D. Bailey
Operations Manager, AM Operations 3%



KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE
2014-2015 Approved Budget

INCOME

EARNED INCOME
Programs

4001 - Shakespeare Alive!

4002 - Touring Shows

4003 - Qutreach

4003 - Professional Training
Youth Tuition

4005 - Advertising & Sponsorship

Total Programs Fees
420 - Productions

Produgtion

4201 - Ticket Sales

4202 - Concessions

4202-a- Bar

4203 - Merchandise

4204 - Vendors

4206 - Advertising & Sponsorship

500 - OTHER EARNED INCOME

5000 - Rental

§001 - Charitable Gaming
5002 - Special Events

5011 - Miscellaneous income

Othet Barned Indome

Total Earned Income

CONTRIBUTED INCOME

870 - INDIVIDUALS

individuale

Board

Stratford

8702 - Patrons Tx - Restricted
8703 - Patron Tx - Unrestricted
8704 - Barreling

680 - CORPORATE INCOME

Corporate

8800 - Restricted
6801 - Unrestricted

690 - FOUNDATION INCOME

Foundation

6800 - Restricted
8901 - Unrestricted

55 - GOVERNMENT

5501 - Restricted

TOTAL

180,427

32,000

222,427

7,500
20,000
20,000
30,000
77,800

1,500

17,000
18,800
318,427

21,896
42,520
40,000
41,000

145,418

30,000
75,000
106,000

70,000
120,000

190,000

42,500



5500 - Unrestricted

Government
Total Contributed Income
TOTAL INCOME

EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATION
750 - SALARIES
7500 - Regular Earnings-Salary
7504 - Employee Insurance
7505 - 403B/Adm
7507 - Unemployment Expense
7508 - Payroll Tax Expense
Salaries
751 - Rents
7511 - Office
7512 - Warehouse / Shop
7813 - Parking
Rent
Utilities

753 - Communications

7531 - Telephone, Internet & Hosting

7533 - Wireless
Communioations
754 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
7540 - Printing
7541 - Postage
7543 - Supplies
7544 - Misc
Office Bupplles
Equipment Lease
756 - Professional Fees
76681 - Accounting Fees
7562 - Audit Fees
7563 - Legal
ITIComputer
7664 - Other
Professlonal Fess
Conferences & Staff Development
Membershlps/Dues
PermitsiLicenses
SubscriptionsiPublications
General Liability Insurance
Workers Compensation
Interest Expense/Fees
Bank Charges
Janitorlal
Meals

7,200

48,700
490,116
808,543

174,268
14,400
8,736
5,916
54,098
287,418

6,000
18,000
6,480
22,680

1,200

1,200

4,500
5,100
3,100
448
13,148

4,452
6,000

1,800
12,262
2,000
3,600
1,950
10,956
4,800
2,400



Travel

Miscellaneous

Total Administration

Education Expense

851 - Seasonal Labor

8511 - Salary
8512 - Payroll Taxes

Boasanal Labor
852 - Guest Artists (1099)

Guest Artists

Program Operations

853 - Housing

Hotels

8521 - Director/ Instructor

8622 - Actors
8520 - Designers
8521 - Crew

Union Penslon & Health
852 - GUEST ARTISTS - Other

854 - Per Diem

853 - Travel & Mileage
854 - Fuel & Malntained
855 - Supplies

856 - Postage

857 - Costumes

858 - Sound
858 - Lighting

860 - Properties

861 - Set
Printing

855 - Advertising & PR
863 - Tralning & Development

Discounts

Total Progitam Operations

Total Education

Production Expense

871 Production Labor

8521 - Director
Production Manager
Technical Director
Asst. Tech Director
Master Electriclan
Master Carpenter
House Manager
Stage Manager
Asst. Stage Manager
Desligners

300
332,704

62,100

82,100

2,400

4,000

6,400

2,400

900
4,700
4,000
2,000
4,200
1,000

500

500
1,000
5,000
4,340
1,000

34,277
66,317
134,817

4,000
6,400
8,000
4,200
5,600
4,800
4,800
5,600
4,800
16,000



Choreographers
8522 - Crew
FOH Labor
Crew - Other
Actors (Union & Non)
Produgtion Labor
872 Production Materials
Set
Scenic / Dressing
Properties
Lighting
Sound
Costuming
Production Materiale
873 Production Operations
Rights & Royality
8545 - Housing
Travel
Supplies
B546 - Mileage
8547 - Equipment Rental
8548 - Maintenance
Merchandise
Concessions
Advertising & PR
Promotional Events
Gifts & Entertainment
Printing
Training & Development
8548 - Facilities
Production Operations
Total Production

95 - FUND RAISING
851 - Speclal Event
8952 - PAYOUTS

855 - Fundraising / Board Development
Total Fund Ralsing

8750 - SALES & USE TAX
8750-10 - Sales & Use Tax-Admin
Sales & Use Tax

Net iIncome

1,500
18,000
2,800
72,000
168,800

9,000
2,000
2,000
4,000
10,000
27,000

6,800
1,500
500
500
500
4,000
5,000
10,000
2,000

2,000

40,000
74,800
260,300

11,000.00

11,000

0.00

738,820
69,722
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{502) 417-9860

David James, Counciiman

Metro Council District 6

601 West Jefferson Street, Louisville, KY 40202
djamesmetro6@aol.com
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(502) 500-1803



1:44 PM Kentucky Shacespears

07/02015

Profit & l.oss

Accrual Basis Beptermber 2014 through June 2015

Ordinary Income/Expense
income
Contributad Income
Corporate Income
Corporate-Restricted
Corporate-Unrestricted

Total Corperate Incorme

Foundation Income
Foundation-Restricted
Foundation-Unrestricted

Total Foundation Income

Government-incoma
Government-Restricted
Sovernment-Unrestricted

Total Government-tncome

Individuals
Jarreling
Soard
Patrons-Restricted
Patrons-Unrestricted
Stratford

Total Individuals

Totat Contributed Income

Biscount
Earned ncome
Productions
Bar
Concessions
Merchandise
Sponsorships

Total Productions

Programs

Touring Shows
Bard Buddies
Faerie Tales
Living History 1
Living History 2
Living History 3
Residency
Spring Tour
Staging Shakespeare
Two Person
Touring Shows - Other

Total Touring Shows
Youth Tuition
Total Programs
Earned income - Other
Total Earned lncome

Other Earned income
Misicellaneous Income
Fower2Give

Sep 4 - yun 15

400000
22 563.01
26,533.01

72 360.00
42 230.91
114,590.91

5 700.00
543.00
7.243.00

17 642.75
4 628.00
108 400.32
36 155.00
11 256.00
©78,082.07

326,4786.99
-24,7£9.00

15 924.30
2930.31
3904.90

156 000.00

37.759.1

33,435.0C
i3,695.00
16,650.0C
27, 74G.00
2,640.0C
30,640.0(
32,850.0C
2.758.0C
31,500.0C
31,043.0C
245 548.00
33 661.50
282,209.50
680.00
320,648.61

3,978.70
564561

Page 1



1:44 PM Kentucky Sha<espeare
07102115 Profit & lLoss
Accrual Basis September 2014 through June 2018

Sep 14 -Jun 15

8pecial Events

Bar 634.40
concessions 332.39
Events 5 00.00
#Merchandise 1 604.94
Sponsorships 3 450.00
Ticket Sales 15 390.00
Total Special Events 30,511.73
Total Other Earned Income 40,127.04
Total income 562,4€5.64
Expense
Administration
Communications
Telephone, Internet & Hesting 3073.34
Total Communications 3.073.34
Conferences/Staff Developrent
Lodging 41112
Meals ~38.00
Mileage 457 .50
Per Diem 1026 31
Registration 1749.00
Travet 541.94
Zonferences/Staff Developmant - Other 7 +02.58
Total Conferences/Staff Development 11,426.55
Equipment Leases 756.00
Marketing
Merchandise 2959.98
Printing-Colateral Mater als 1 (10.00
Total Marketing 3,969.58
ilemberships & Dues 3.143.38
Misceilaneous 831.00
Office Supplies
Miscellaneous 84787
Postage 600.00
Supplies
Copier Paper 91.9¢
Copier Toner €37.97
General 334 .54
Water 433.2°
Supplies - Other 1,884.0¢
Total Supplies 3381 81
Qftice Supplies - Cther 210.93
Total Office Bugpplies 5,040.41
Fermits & Licenses 2.973.33
Prior Year Tax 770.26
Professional Fees
Accountant 470.00
Auditor 3 000.30
TiComputer 277287
Legal 2 500.00
Other 253.50
Total Professional Fees 1399617

Page 2



1:44 PM Kentucky Sha<espeare

0710215 Profit & l.oss
Septerrber 2014 through June 2015

Accrual Basis

Renis
Parking
‘Warehouse
Rents - Other

Total Rents

Salaries
40318 Company Match
4038 Employee Contributions
Bonus
Employee Benefit 403-b
Payroll Tax
Regular Earnings
Reimbursement

Total Salaries

Service Fees & Charges
Bank

international Converversion Foe

intuit-Fayroll
PayPal
Software
Square

Service Fees & Charges - Othsr

Total Service Fees & Charges

Sponsorships
Subscriptions & Funlicaticis
Administration - Other

Total Administration

Lontract Services
Quiside Contract Services

Total Contract Setvices

Uepreciation Expense
Development
Marketing
Broadcast-Radio\TV
Digitat
fliscellanecus
Printing-Collateral Mater als

Total Marketing

Postage
Special Event
AudictVisual Equipment
Event Rentals
Amusement Attractions
Linens\St{aging

Total Event Rentals

oot & Catering
Beverages
Meals
Utensiis

Totai Food & Catering

abor
Performers\Entertainers
kleal Allowarce

Performers\Entertainers - Gther

Total Performers\Entertainers

Sep 14 -cun 1

5 946.00

11 435.00

2970.00
20351.00

7722
2574.42

3 896.00
46.34
1702.67
128 598 29
3 301.37

140,196.31

202.72
48.44
749.32
430.50
370.90
1494 .86
137155
4,658.29

50.00
248.33
809.73

212,305.08

1,296.87
1,2€6.87
42,006.34
340.00
784.08
75.00
1226.23
2.425.31
1,565.10
7840
£00.0C
1€.17
516.17
272 1%
23C.0C
58.94
561.06
20992

13,180.06
133884

Page 3



1.44 PM

07/02118
Accrual Basis

Kentucky Sha cespeare
Profit & lLoss

September 2014 through June 2015

l.abor - Other
Total Labor

Photography

Properties

Third Parly Vendor
Decorations

Total Third Party Vendor

venue
Rental

Total Venue
Special Event - Other

Total Special Event

Total Development

Education

Administration
Housing
Postage

Total Administration

Camp Supplies
Coaferences/Staff Developrient
Lodging

Total Conferences/Staff Developmant

Labor
Adrinistrator
Artist-Educator
Artistic Associate
Camp Assistant
Zamp instructor
Choreographers
Srew
Designer
Performers
Play Writing
Seasonal-Actor

Total Labor

Marketing
Digital
Miscellaneous
Printing-Collateral Mater ais
Pubtications

Total Marketing

Production Materials
Sostumes
Properties
Set
Sound
Total Production Materials

Refund
Touring Expense
Fuel & Maintenance
Lodging
Meal Allowance
Mileage
Touring Expense - Other

Total Touring Expense

Sep "4 - cun 15
500.0C

13 889.92

250.00
330.40

267.0C
267.00

4 455.23
80.47

20,538.65

24,529.06

7 600.00

2412.90
10,012.90
482.05

134.47
134.47

1721.23
33 682.85
27 225.00

280.00

1920.00

500.00

1670.00

3 485.00

3160.00

700.00

4 440.00

83,794.08

272500
553.87
2414.36
3263.00
6.946.23

214174
1626.59
578.25
286.20
4,633.78
1,067.50

4761.43
3 356.35
1515.00
242.44
5 523.69
15,398.91

Page 4



1:44 PM

07102115
Accrual Basis

Kentucky Sha<espeare
Profit & l.oss
Septernber 2014 through June 2018

Education - Other
Total Education

General Liability Insurance
Merchandise
Other Types of Expenses
Employee insurance
Insurance - D& Liability
Insurance - Liability, Dand D
KESA

Total Insurance - Liability, D and O
Other Types of Expensez - Other
Total Gther Types of Expenses

Printing
Production
Administration
Equipment Rental
Facility Improvements
Henches
Truss

Total Facility Improvements

FOH Expense
Bar
Merchandise
FOH Expense - Other

Totat FOM Expense

Fuel & Maintenance
Labor
Actor
Choreographers
Content Developmont
Srew
Designer
Director
FOH

Total Labor

Marketing
Broadcast-Radio\TV
Digital
Miscellaneous
Postage
Printing-Collateral Materals
Publications

Total Marketing

Production Materiais
Costuines
Lighting
Production Management
Properties
Set
Sound
Stage Management
Production Materials - Ovher

Total Production Materials

Sep 14 - Jun 18
124,4£9.92
8,4£5.38
940.40

16.952.76
2.092.00
5 259.00
 5259.00
0.00
24,305.75
3¢8.04

46.06
946.09

33 371.05
59 912.90
06,283.05
732051
1 566.32
588.00
9,476.13
93.37

42 09.00
300.00
500.00

30 504.00

16 $83.40

500000
2700.00
§7.796.40

172000
220.00
295.00

1685.50
45419
999.00

537279
3 358.56
1 4589.22
361.90
640.01
14 526 08
871.76
25000
21.51

27.619.04

Page 5



Kentucky Shacespeare
Profit & l.oss
September 2014 through June 2018

1:44 PM
0710215
Accrual Basis
Sep 4 - Jun 18
146612
Total Production 239,1C3.05
677,827.90

Froduction - Other

Total Expense e

Net Ordinary income -15.3€2.23

Qther Income/Expense

Other Expense
Ask My Accountant 26,207.40
Total Other Expense 26,207.40

Met Other irnicome - —26,2C~7’.{}0

Met Income -41,5€9.66

Page 6



w 1]

o 990

Department of the Treasury

¥* PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY

B> Do not enter Soclal Security numbers on this form as it may

&

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 80 1(c), 527, or 4847{a}(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

bs mads public.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2013

Open to Public
Internal Reverwe Service information about F jons is at www.irs.gov/formg30. inspection
A _For the 2013 calendar year, or tax yearbeginning  SEP 1, 2013 andending AUG 31, 2014
B chekit G Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
[ 8= | KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.
Swmee | Doing Business As
r'-fg'?]n Number and street (or P.0. box if mail Is not delivared to streat address) Room/sulte | E Telaphone number
[ Jeme | 323 W. BROADWAY 401 (502) 574-9900
e 2 City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G _Gross racelpis $ 726,485,
ie'e | LOUISVILLE, KY 4 0202 H(a) Is this a group retum
pending F Name and address of principal officerMATT WALLACE for subordinates? [ |Yes No
323 W. BROADWAY, SUITE 401, LOUISVILLE, KY H{b) Are all subardinates Includsc?l__|Yes [ | No
|_Taxexempt status: [ X1 501(c)(3) |1 501(c)( ) (insertno) [T aa7a)tyor [ 1527  1f*No," attach a list. (see nstructions)
J Webaglte: > WWIW . KYSHAEESPEARE . COM Hic) Group exemption number B

K Formo

Pert

f or

Corporation Trust

tion; Association | | Otherp»

Summary

| L Year of formation: 196 OI 1M State of legal domigile: K'Y

1

Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites: THE KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE

FESTIVAL PRODUCES A SEASON OF WILLIAM SHAKESPEARE PLAYS EACH SUMMER.

Signature Block

g
g 2 Check this box B D If tha organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
o | 3 Numberof voting members of the governing body (Part VI, linete) .~~~ 3 19
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, tineb) . 4 19
@1 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line b | 5 19
% 8 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) ... 6 20
;t: 7 a Total unrelated business revenus from Part Vll, coluron {C), tnet2 7a 0.
b Net unrelated busingss taxable income from Form 90T, e 34 ... e, 7h 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | B Contributlons and grants (Part Vil ine 1h) . 593,142. 372,490,
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIll, fine 20) L 195,086. 243,404.
@ | 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3, 4, and7d) .. 0. 0.
| 11 Otherrevenue (Part VIll, column (A), Ines 5, 6d, 8, 8¢, 10c, and 11e) ... 96,853, 101,813,
12_ Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vi, column (A), line 12) ... 885,081. 717,707.
18 Grants and similar amounts pald (Part IX, column (&), ines 13) 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (&), lined) 0. 0.
§ 16 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), ines 510) 369,648, 240,601.
£ | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A),fne11e) . . 0. 0.
é b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 4,529.
17 Other sxpenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d,11:24¢) 462,241, 333,830,
18 Totaf expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 831,889, 574,431,
18 Revenue less expeanses. Subtractline 18 fromiine12 ... 53,192. 143,276,
‘ag Begianing of Currant Year End of Year
S 20 Totalassets (PartX, e 16) ... 261,301, 290,378,
;"% 21 Total liablities (Part X, ine26) ... ... | 233,963.] = 179,764,
F_,; 22 _Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline 20 ... <32,662.p 110,614,
Part il

Under penalties of parjury, | declare that | have examinad this return, Inciuding accompanying schadules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and balief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) Is based on all information of which praparer has any lmowledge.

Sign
Here

} Signature of officer
MATT WALLACE, PRODUCING ARTISTIC DIRECTOR

Date

Type ar print nama and title

Paid
Preparer
Use Only

Print/Type preparer's name
CHRISTINE N. KOENIG

Preparer's signature

Date Ch

t

Fim'sname p DEMING MALONE LIVESAY & OSTROFF PSC

Fim'saddressp, 9300 SHELBYVILLE RD STE 1100
LOUISVILLE, KY 40222-5187

gtk
seitemplo
Firm's EIN

Phons ne. { 502

)426-9660

May the IRS digcuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

332001 10-20-13

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION

Yes No

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 880 (2013)



Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any fine in this Part Il

41  Briefly describe the organization's mission:
GROUNDED IN THE WORKS OF SHARESPEARE, WE ENRICH OUR COMMUNITY BY
PRESENTING ACCESSIBLE PROFESSIONAL THEATRE EXPERITENCES THAT EDUCATE,
INSPIRE AND ENTERTAIN PEOPLE OF ALL AGES.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the ysar which were not listed on

the prior Form 880 0r 980EZP .o [ _Tves [(XIno
If "Yas," describe these new services on Schedule 0.
3 Did the organization ceasa conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? [Jves Xno

If *Yes," dascribe these changes on Scheduls Q.

4  Describs the organization’s program service accomplishmants for each of its three largest program services, as measured by axpenses.
Section 501{c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
ravenue, if any, for sach program service reported.

4a {(Code: ) expenses § 280,248- including granis of $ ) (Revenus § 53,563.)
THE KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL PRODUCES A SEASON OF WILLIAM
SHAKESPEARE PLAYS EACH SUMMER. EACH PRODUCTION IS PERFORMED BY
PROFESSTIONAL ACTORS AND IS FREE TO THE PUBLIC.

4b  {Code: ) (Ex $ 216,079- including grants of § )} (Reverwo$ 217,941. )
THE ORGANIZATION ALSO OPERATES AN EDUCATIONAL OUTREACH PROGRAM THAT IS
OFFERED THROUGHOUT THE KENTUCKIANA AREA.

4c  (Code: } {Enpensas $ including grants of $ |G $ )

4d  Other program services {Describe In Schedule 0

{Expenaes § inoluding grants of § ) {Reverus $ )
4e _Tolal program servics expenses > 496,327.
Form 880 (2013)
332002
10-29-13
2
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Form 990 {2013 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.
[Part IV | Checkiist of Required Schedules

age 3
Yes | No
1 ls the organization described iIn section 501(c)(3) or 4947(r)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yas,* complete Schedule A 11X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of ContributorS 2 1| X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? /f "Yes,” complate Schadule G, Part! ... . o 3 X
4 Bection 501(c){3} organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activitles, or have a section 501(h} election in effect
during the tax year? If *Yes," complete Schedule C, Partl . . .. ..o 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)4), 501{c){5), or 501{c){6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 i "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partit | [ X
& Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! | 8 X
¥ Did the organization receive or hold a conservation sasement, including sasements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partyf, 7 X
8 Did the organization malntain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
SOROTUIS D, PAILHI ........coooo et ersstrsessemenes s s s o e eeeres st eeetseee s e e oo eeoeoeseeeeeeeoeeeeeeee 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custadial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
I "Yes," complete Schedule D, PArtIV | _..............eueeooeceeseeeres oo e g X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hotd assats in temporarily restricted endowments, permansnt
andowments, or quasiendowments? If *Yes," complete Scheaule D, PartV . . . 10 X
11 Ifthe organization’s answer te any of the following questions is “Yes," then complete Scheduie D, Parts VI, Vil, VIli, IX, or X
as applicable.
@ Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and aquipment in Part X, line 10? i "Yes, ® complete Schedule D,
BB Y et 1ts 1 e 88t et eeeeeeeeeee e Ha| X |
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule O, Part Vil . . . .. .. . 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, fine 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl .. . . .. . . 11e X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX ... . ... 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ife | X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 if “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 116 | X
12a Did the organization obtaln separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,* complete
L 12| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If *Yes," and if the organizatlon answered "No" to fine 12a, then completing Scheduile D, Parts Xi and Xl is optional 12b X
13 I8 the organization a school described in section 170@®)(IHANIN? If “Yes," complete Schedule £ 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the Unted States? 14a X
b Dld the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundreising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $1 00,000
ormore? /f *Yes, " complate Schedule F, Parts 18NG IV ..............c..cooooovoooooooeoeoeeeeeoeeeoeeeeeee oo 14b X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If *Yes,” compiste Schedule F, Parts and Vv . . . . . . 15 X
16  Dld the organization report on Part IX, column {a), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
orforforeign individuals? If “Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts iitand v . ... . 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part [,
column (A), lines 6 and 1167 If *Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! ... .. . 17 X
1€ Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VHil, tines
1cand 8a? if "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll . ... 18X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VII}, line 9a? If "Yes, ™
COMPIBIS SCREUR G, PAITHIL ................oosooce e teneseeeesessmseesoee s e see et 19 X
202 Did the organization operate ane or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes,' complete ScheduleH | 20a X
b _If "Yes® to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statementstothisretum?
Form 880 (2013
832003
10-29-13
3
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Form 990 (2013 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC. Page 4
[Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules {continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
govemment on Part IX, column (A}, line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Partsfand i 21 X
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to Individuals in the United States on Part iX,
column {A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts fand fif .. ... . 22 X

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If “Yes," complete
Schedule J 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was tssued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, * answer fines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "N0", GO 018 258 .. __._.._._.......oceeteersessoeoees oo oo oo eeoeeee oo 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period excaption? o 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any taxexempE BONAST | e e 24¢
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at anytimeduringtheyear? . . 24d
25a Saction 501(c})(3) and 601(c}(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! . . .. 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 980 or 99077 i "Yes," complete
SCREUUIE L, PAITL et eeeeesn e eeret s eeeeeee e ee oo 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 8, or 22 for receivables from or payabies to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key smployees, highest compsnsated smployees, or disqualified persons? If so,
complete Schedule L, Part li

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, hustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committes member, or to a 35% controlied entity or family member

of any of these persons? If *Yes," complete Schedule L, Part il ... . ... . .. 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustes, or key employae? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partiv 28a X
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If *Yes," complete Schedule L, Part {v | 28 X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee {or a family member thersof) was an officer,
director, trustes, or direct or indiract owner? if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partt/__ . 28c X
28  Did the orgenization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? if “Yes, ® complete Scheduled 29 P4
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributlons? If *Yes, " complete Schedule M . S 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If “Yes," complate Schedule N, Partl ... oo 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? if *Yes," complete
SChedule N, PAIEIL .o ee e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If *Yes," complete Schedule A, Part! . .. . . . .. a3 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? if “Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part ll, iil, or IV, and
PAIEVLINB T et es s e s e et e s eeeeesseoeeeeeeeeeeoeeeeeeeeeeee 34 X
38a Did the organlzation have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 120008 e 35a X
b If “Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section $12(b)(13)? if "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VR 2 e 35h
38 Section 801(c)(3) arganizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If “Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV, 1€ 2 ..._................... ..o a8 X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal Income tax purposes? f “Yes," complete Schedule B, PartVi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule Q ..o o X
Form 990 (2013
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Form 990 2013 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC. _M
[PartV] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Checkif Schadule O contalns a responss or note to any line inthis Partvy .~~~ N
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1086. Enter-0- ifnot applicable 1a 57
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G Includsd in line 1a. Enter -O- if not applicable . ... ib 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambling) Winnings 0 Prize WINMBIS? ... .. .....ocooiiio oo e ic [ X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered bythisretum . 2a 19
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federalemployment tax retums? 2b | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringtheyear? o 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 980T for this year? If *Na," o line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O 3h
4a Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, ora signature or other authority over, a
financtal account in & foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial accoun)? .. 43 X
b If *Yes,” enter the name of the foreign couniry: B>
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 80-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financlal Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party fo a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . | Ba X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that t was oris a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? &b X
¢ If "Yes," toline 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 88867 ... 5c
Ba Does the arganization have annual gross recelpts that are normally greater than $1 00,000, and did the organization soliclt
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b ¥ "Yes," did the organization Include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
WOB NOL1AX ABAUCHDIBTY | ..o . oot eeeeeeoeeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeoeoe 6b
7 Organizations thet may recsive deductible contributions under section 170{c).
a Did the organtzation receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?| 7a | X |
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchangs, or otherwise dispose of tangible psrsonal property for which it was required
tofile FOMM B2B2T sttt oot eee oo 7¢ X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear L’ld I
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f  Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 74 .4
g [f the organization recelved a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?  Tg
h If the organization raceived a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehiclas, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
& Sponsoring organizations malntalning donor advised funds and saction 508(a}{3) sapporting organizationa. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintainad by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section4966? Sa
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donar, donor advisor, or related person? b
10 Section 501{c)(7) organizations. Enter: ‘
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, tine 12 10a
b Gross receipts, inciuded on Form 990, Part VIll, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Secton 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders | .. ... . . 11a
b Qross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) . | 11b | ]
12a Section 4847(a){ 1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the arganization filing Form 890 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," entar the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringtheyear ... .. . [ 12b 1
13 Section 501(c){28)} qualified nonprofit health Insurance |ssuers,
a Is the organization licensed to issus qualified health plans inmore thanonestate? ..~ 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must repott on Schedule O,
b Enter the amount of raserves the organization is required to maintain by the states In which the
organization Is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reservesonhand | ... 13c
14a Did the organization receive any paymants for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . 14a X
b If *Yes " has it filed 8 Form 720 to report these payments? /f *No," provide an expianation in Schedule O . . ... 14b
Form 980 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013} KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC. m
Govermnance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b b sponse
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, dsscribg the circumstances, processes, or changss In Schedule O. Sse instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a fesponse ornote toany fine InthisPatM . oo oo ssiaagiii !II
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
ta Enter the numbar of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the taxyear ia 19
If there are material differences In voting rights among members of the governing body, ar if the governing
body delegatad broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O,
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent |, 1b 19
2 Did any officer, director, trustes, or key employee have a family relationship or 2 business relationship with any other
offloar, diractor, trustee, or key emMpIOYEe? . e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performad by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustess, or key employeas to a management company or otherperson? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was flled? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 8§ X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? .. ... 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persong who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of he GOVAIMING BOAY? .._._..........ooooiieeoe oo oo 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the arganization reserved to {or subject to approval by} members, stockholders, or
persons other than the goverming body? .. 7b X
8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The goveming body? ... ... 8a | X
b Each committes with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? gb | X

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? /f *Yes,” provide the namas and addresses in Scheduls O S s s I e X
Section B. Policies (this Section 8 requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . ... .. . 10a X
b If “Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are conslistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 890 to all members of its govemning body befors filing the form? | 114 X
b Describe in Schedule O the pracess, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 980,
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interast policy? if *No,"go tofine 13 . . ... 12a X
b Were officers, directors, or trustess, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise toconfiicts? 12b
Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? #f “Yes, * describe
12¢
13 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destructionpolioy? . 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
psrsons, comparability data, and contemporanecus substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The arganization’s GEO, Executive Director, or top managementofficlal .~ 15a | X

b Other officars or key employees of the organization ... ..o  16b | X
If *Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Instructions),
16z Did the”organlzaﬂon invest in, contribute asssts to, or participate in a joint venture or similar armangement with a
taxable entity during the YBar? ... 16a b4
b i "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedurs requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
In joint venture arrangements under applicable faderal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s

exempt status with respact to such arrangemants? i, ratania .l 18b
Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed PKY
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501 {c)3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indlcate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website [j Ancther's website E Upon request D Cther {explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether {and if so, how), the organization made its govemning docurnents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20  State the name, physical address, and telephons number of the persaon who possesses the books and records of the organization: >
KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC. - (502) 574-9900
323 W. BROADWAY, SUITE 401, LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

332006 10-29-13 Form 890 (2013)
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Form 890 (2013) KENTUCKY SHARESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC. Fge 7
[Part Vll} Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compe ]

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a responssornotetoany fine inthis Patvil L B s bt D

Sectlon A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report cempensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® | Ist all of the organizaﬂon's current officers, directors, trustees (whether indlividuals or organizations), regardlsss of amount of compsnaation,
Enter -0- in columns (D), {B), and {F} f no compensation wag paid.

@ LIt all of the organization's current key employeas, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employes."

@ | Ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee} who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1089-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

@ List all of the organization's former officers, key employses, and highest compensated employaes who received more than $1 00,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any relatsd organizations.

@ List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustes of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key smployees; highest compensated smployess;
and former such persons.

[:] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compansated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A ®) {C) {D) {E) {F)
Name and Title Average (da not m&g‘mm one Raportabl;e Repartab{a Estimated
hours Per | box, unless person is bath an compensation compensation amount of
weak f_m"“ anda directorfruses) from from related other
{list any g the organizations compensation
hours for %E'i § organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 8 g = (W-2/1098-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | g E|E and related
below § g 5| E é B organizations
in) |E|E| €| 5|55 L
(1) PETER TANGUAY 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(2} KAREN TAYLOR-RICHARDSON 2.00
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) PHILLIP ALLEN 2.00
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. Q. 0.
(4) JOHN DARR 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{5) CULVER HALLIDAY 2.00
BOARD MEMEER X 0. 0. 0.
(6) DAVID JAMES 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{7) ANDY PARKER 2.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(8) AMANDA GREGORY 2.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
{9) AMY EISENBACK 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{10) THADDEUS HQOVER 2.00
BOBRD MEMBER X 0. Q. 0.
(11) EMILY PAGORSKI 2.00
BOBRD MEMBER, X 0. 0. 0.
{12) ELIZABETH CHERRY SIEBERT 2.00
BOARD_MEMEER, X 0. 0. 0.
{13) AMANDA BLEDSOE 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. Q. g.
{14) MERA CORLETT 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{15) KERRY WANG 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{16) WAYNE JONES 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(17) KAREN NEWMAN 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
332007 10-28-13 Form 990(2013)
7

TATANANG "TERTGT0 £07T2N04 TATA NENARN WRRITIAY QUARTADRARE WRAOMTY Ka72nt 1



Forrn 990 (2013) KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC. Page 8
‘ Part Vil| section . Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
A) ® © ®) (E) G
Name and title hAVGFBQG oot mg‘g{"mm one Reportabie Reportable Estimated
OUrS DI | pox, untess person s bath an compensation compensation amount of
week | officer and a directorfirustee) from from related other
{list any E the organizations compensation
hours for | = E organization (W-2/1099-MISC) fromthe
related g § : W-2/1089-MISC) organization
orgenizations = B & and related
below g g H 2B o organizations
e 2| 2|E|5 |55 E
{(18) ALI TURNER 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{19) ALLEN HARRIS 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{20} MATT WALLACE 40.00
PRODUCING ARTISTIC DIRECTOR X 23,077, 0. 1,676,
D BUD-0tL s e (4 23,077, 0. 1,676.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, Section A B 0. 0. 0.
d Total {add fines 1h 8Nt 18] ... .c.ocoeiiiees e e s sy s | 23,077, 0. 1,676.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not fimited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization B> 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employes, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? if "Yes," compiste Schedufe J for SUCR INGIIGUAL ||| ...........c.coovviirreeeeeeeeeroreeeees e eeeee e 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compsensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individuaf . . .. 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If “Yes, " complete Schadule J forsuchperson ... 5 X

Section B. independent Coniractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors thet recelved more than $100,000 of compansation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year,

{A) 8) {C)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of indspendent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization B 0
Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 {2013) KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL., INC. -M
[Part VIIl | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O containg a response or note to any [ine In this Part VIl ...
{A) (B) {C) 2
Total revenue Related or Unrelated ?venu ag)ﬁ%ded
exempt function business
revenue revenue 581"2“ h%q
g g 1 a Faderated cempalgns 1a
g 2| b Membership dues ib
gﬁ ¢ Fundraising events 1e 17,524.
'(.‘J! d Related organizatons . 1d
4E| e Governmentgrants {contributions) | 1e 34,486.
.Eﬁ f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
E% similar amounts not included above 1] 320,480,
E ¢ Noncash confributions Included in lines 1a-1t: §
8% o Total, Addlines ta-tf . e B | 372,490,
Business Codel .
% | 2a EDUCATION PROGRAMS 711190 195,385, 195,385,
Eg b PRODUCTIONS 711190 48,019, 48,019.
£ c
58|
-
a f Allother program service revenue
@_Total. Add lines 2a-2f _ . b 243.,404.
3  Investment income (lncluding dividends mterest and
other similar amounts), ... b
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond procesds B
6 Royalfies ... |
{i} Real {li) Parsonal
6a Grossrents ..
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Hental Income or floss)
d Netrentalincomeor{loss) ... |
T a Gross amount from sales of i} Sscurities {ii} Other
asssts other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Geinorfoss) . . ..
d Netgain or J088) ........o.ocoeeveiiviroes oo B
o | 8 a Gross Income from fundraxsm. evente (not
i including % 17,524. of
% contributions reported on lins 1¢). Ses
o Part IV, line 18 ... . a| 5,838.
g b Less:directexpenses bl 8,778,
¢ Netincome or {loss) from fundralsing events | 3 <2,940.p <2,940.>
2 a Gross Income from gaming activities. See
PartV,line 19 . a
b lLess:directexpenses . . . b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activites ... | -
10 a Gross salss of inventory, less returns
and aliowances ... ... . a
b Less:costofgoodssold . .. . b
¢ _Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory ... | -
Miscsllaneous Revenue Business
11a GAIN ON INVOQLUNTARY CO | 711190 76,653, 76,653,
b FORGIVENESS OF DEBT 7111990 23,184, 23,184.
¢ OTHER INCOME 711180 4,916. 4,916.
d Allotherrevenue | ... ...
e Total Addlines 1a-td . .. b 104,753,
112 _Total revenue. See instructions. ... . b 717,707 271,504. 0. 73,713,
TR . Form 890 (2013)
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Form 980 (2013) RENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.

Part IX | Statement of Functional Expe

nses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complote cofumn (A).

..

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note 1o any line In this Part IX

................... L]

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total axpensas ngra?v?)a ervice Mana e(%)ent and e éDa)! |
7b, 8b, Bb, and 10b of Part VIH. exXpenses generegu expenses :gp;nssagg
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
arganizatlons In the United States. Sea Part IV, ling 21
2 Grants and other assistance to Individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line22
3 Granis and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuale outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paidto or formembers
& Compensation of current officers, directars,
trustees, and key employees 66,586, 59,927, 6,659,
& Compensation not included abovs, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f){ 1)) and
persans described in section 49568(c)(3)BY ...
7 Othersalariesandwages 153,862, 149,401. 4,461,
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits . 5,538. 5,448, 90,
10 Payrolltaxss . . ... ... 14,615, 13,890. 725,
11  Fees for services (non-employees):

& Management ...

bolegal e

& Accounting 7,250, 7,250,

d Lobbying

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, ling 17

f Investment management fees . e

g Other. (If line 11g amaunt exceeds 10% of lina 25,

column (A} amount, list ling 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 945, 945.
12 Advertising and promotion 17,974. 16,940. 684. 350,
13 Officeexpenses . ... 26,309. 5,497. 18,696, 2,116.
14 Informationtechnology
16 Royaltles ..
16 OCOUPANCY .. ....oocooiiiiiiiseereeoereeriee o, 8,721. 3,725. 4,296, 700.
17 TraVEl e 5,060, 4,240, 820.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or focal public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest ... 6,937. 6,937,
21 Paymentstoaffilates . .~
22 Depreclation, deplstion, and amortization 38,369. 34,532, 3,837. T
23 INSUMANCE . . ..o 15,008. 13,507, 1,501,
24  Other expenses. [temlza axpensas not coverad

above. (List miscellaneous expsnsas In line 24s. if lins

24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, calumn (A)

amount, list lina 248 expenses on Schedula Q.) ...

a ACTORS CONTRACTS 112,270. 112,270,

b PRODUCTION EXPENSE 58,640, 58,640.

¢ EDUCATION EXPENSE 17,439, 17,439,

d PAYROLL TAX PENALTIES 10,299. 10,299.

e All other expenses 8,609. 871. 6,375. 1,363.
25 Total functional expensas. Add lines 1 through 24e 574,431, 496,327, 73,575, 4,529,
26  Jolot coats. Complate this line only if the organization

raported in column (B} joint costs from a combined
aducational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
cheokhers B> [ | foligwing SQP 95-2 (ASC B6B-720)
332010 10-26-1a 10 Form 980 (2013)
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Form 890 (2013) KENTUCKY SHARKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC. I -
Part X | Balance Sheet

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note o any fins in this Part X

@ ®)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-noninterestbearing ... .. . ... ... . 8,359.] 1 42,729,
2 Savings and temporary cash Investments 2
8 Pledges and grants receivable,net .. ... 96,064, 3 83,875,
4  Accountsrecelvable,net . 4,358.] 4 4,428,
5 Loans and other raceivables from current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partilof Schedule L . ... 5
@ Loans and other recsivablas from other disqualified persons (as defined under
seotlon 4958(7)(1)), persons described In section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
8 employees’ beneficiary organizations (see Instr). Complate Part Il of Sch L
2 7 NMNotes and loans receivable, net
8 Inventoriss for sale or use
8 Prepald expensas and defarred charges
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a 543,933.

b Less: accumulated depreciation 108 389,587, 151,920.] 10¢c 154 .,346.

w0 e |~

11 Investments - publicly traded securitles . . ... . 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13  Investments - program-related, See Part IV, line 11 13

14 Intangible 88618 | .. 14

16  Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 600. 15 5,000,
—_ 118 Total sssets. Add fines 1 through 15 {must equalline 34) . 261,301.| 16 250,378,
17 Accounta payable and accrued expenses | ... 265,163, 17 169,068.
18 Grantspayable | ..., 18
19 Deferrad revenUe | . ... ... 19
20 Taxexemptbond llabiltes e, 20
21 Escrow or custodial account labllity. Compiste Part IV of Schedule D 21
g |22 toans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
B key smployees, highest compensated employees, and diaqualified persons.
3 Gomplete Part Il of Schedule L ... ... .. ... 22
~! 123 Secured mortgages and rotes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24

25  Other llabilitles {including fedsral income tax, payablss to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on fines 17-24). Complate Part X of

SEhadUIB D ... 28,800.] 25 10,696.
126 Total iabillties. Add lines 17 through 25 293,963.[ 28 179,764.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here b> and
§ complete lines 27 through 28, and lines 33 and 34.
€ |27 Unrestricted net aSsets ... ... <95,662.pa7 100,867.
& |28 Temporarly restricted net assets ... ... 63,000.| 28 9.747.
' |28 Permanently restricted netassets .l 29
K Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 858), check here > |
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
30 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrentfunds 30
g 31 Palddn or capital surplus, or land, buliding, or equipmentfund 31
% |32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated Income, orother funds 32
% |33 Totalnetassets orfund balances ... . <32,662.pa3 110,614,
34 __Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances s s 261,301, 34 290,378,
Form 990 (2013

332011
10-29-13
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KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL INC.
of Net Assets

Gheck If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xi

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) 1 717,707,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 574,431.
3 Revenue less axpensas. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 143,276.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column A e 4 <32,662.>
5 Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments ... .. ... ... &
& Donated services and use of facilities 8
7 Investment expenses 7
8 8
) ) 0.
10
COIMN (B)) oo 10 110,614.
[ Part XIII Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any finein this Part XIl _......cocceesiceiniicnnii oo LY_I
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990; D Cash DT_I Accrual D Cther
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in Schedule O.
2a Woere the organization’s financial statemants compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? Za X

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis L—._] Consgolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by anindependent accountant? 2| X
If “Yes,"” check a box below ta indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
[II Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
e 1f "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumas responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selsction of an Independent accountant? . 2| X
If the organization changed elther its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a Asa result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a X

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? # the organization did not undergo the required audit

Form 880 (2013)

332012
10-28-13
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SCHEDULE A . . .
(Form 980 or B0-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization Is a section 601{c)(3) organization or a section
4847(a)(1) nonaxempt charltable trust.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 880 or Form 990-EZ.
Internal Revenus Servioe B> information about Schedule A (Form 880 or 980-EZ) and its Instructions Is at www./re. gov/form990.

OMB No, 1848-0047

2013

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer ide
KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC. m

[Partl | Reason for Public harity Status (Al organizations must complets this part) See instructions.
The organization s not a privats foundation becauss it s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

9 E:] A church, conventlon of churches, or association of churches describsd In section 170{b}( AN,

2 [_] Aschoal described in section T7O(bY THANH). (Attach Scheduls E.)

1 E:] A haspltal or a cooperative hospital service organization describad In section 170(b){ 1XA)1H).

4 A madlcal research organlzation operated in conjunction with a hospital described In section 170(b){1)(ANiii). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and stats:
An organization operated for the benefit of & college or university owned or operated by a govarnmental unit described in
section 170{b)(1)(A){iv). (Complete Part i)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described In section 170)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a govemmental unit or from the general public described In
section 170(b)(1}A}vi). (Complete Part I1.)
A community trust deseribed in section 170(b){ 1){A)(vD). (Complste Part |1
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its suppaort from contributions, membarship fees, and grogs receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975,
See section 509(z)(2). (Complste Part i)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safely. Sea section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the bensfit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supparted organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 508{a)(2). See ssction 508(a){3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.
a D Type | b [:l Type i c D Type Il - Functionally integrated d D Type I} - Non-functionally integrated
e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization Is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified parsons other than

foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 50%{g)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

00 F O O

10
11

N

¥ If the organization received a written determination from the RS thatitisaTypae !, Type I, or Type it

£ PPOVING OTGANZNON, ONGOK IS DO ...ttt ]
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization acceptad any gift or contrlbution from any of the following persons?

{)) A person who diractly or indiractly controls, either alone or together with persons described in {ji) and {iii) below, Yes | No

the governing body of the su pportsd organization? i1gli)

(i) Afamily member of a persan described In (i) above? . . | 11atii
(i} A 35% controlled entity of a parson described in (i} or (ii) above? 11g(iii)
] Provide the following information about the supported organlzation(s).
; it i 1} Is the ;
{1 Name of supported (HYEIN {iii) Type of organization [Iv) Is the organization) (v) Did you notifythe | (v (vli) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1-9 fin col. (i} isted in your| organization In col, ?i?darnglﬁ?z%%]ﬁﬁg suppart
above or IRC section  (governing document? | (i} of your support? us.?
(ooo nstnuctons) 1 ee T No | Ves | Mo | ves No

Jotal
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A {Form 990 or 880-E2) 2013
Form 990 or 980-EZ,
332021
08-25-13
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013 KE RY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{b){1)(A){iv) and 17000
{Completa only if you checkaed the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or If the organization falled to qualify under Part IIL, If the arganization
falls to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil)

Section A. Public Support
Galendar year (or fiscal year beginaing In) (=) 2008 {b} 2010 {c) 2011 {d)} 2012 {g) 2013 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”} 364,809.] 379,441.] 491,562.] 593 (142.] 372,490.| 2201444,
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
Ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 364,809, 379,441.| 491,562.] 593,142, 372,490, 2201444,
§ The portion of total contributions
by each person {other than a
governmental unlt or publicly
supported organization) included
online 1 that exceads 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

coumn (B e, 287,536,
6 Public support. subtract line 5 fom line 4. 1913908,
Section B. Total Support
Galendar yaar {or fiscal ysar beginning in) {a) 2009 _{b) 2010 {c) 2011 {d) 2012 {8} 2013 {f) Total
7 Amounts fromlined 364,809.| 379,441.) 491,562.] 593,142, 372,490.| 2201444.

8 Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments recaived on
securitiss loans, rents, royaltles
and Income from similar sources _ 2,066. 554, 2,620,

8 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capitai
assets (Explain In Part IV) | 33.270.. 3,440.| 9,730. 50,542./104,753.] 201,735,

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 2405799,

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see Instructions) ... 12| 1,963,601,

13 Firstfive years. If the Form 880 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c)(3)

organization, check tis bOX aNd SO MO _....cueeersscscsssiniiiiino pl ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column () divided by line 11, column {f)} 14 79.55 o
15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partll,linet4 16 84.15 %
162 38 1/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualfies as a publicly supported organization ... . . ... " »[X]
b 33 1/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 Is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop hers. The organization qualffies as a publioly supported organization ... .. ... . " ]

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 188, or 16b, and line 14 I3 10% or more,
and if the organization mests the “facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here. Explain In Part IV how the organization
maets the "facts-and-circumstances® test. The organization qualifies as & publicly supported organization . B E]
b 10% -facts-and-clrcumstances test - 2012, If the organization did not check a box on ling 13, 188, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 1s 10% or
more, and If the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the

organization meets the "facts-and-clrcumstances® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization b I:l
18 Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 178, or 17b, check this box and see instructions e ]

Schedule A (Form 950 or 980-EZ) 2013

332022
08-25-13
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Schadule A (Form 990 or 990.62) 2013 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, T

pport Schedule for Organizations Described in Section

{Complste only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under Part IL. If the organization fails to
uglify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support ‘”““

Caiendar year {or fiscal year beginning n)p {a) 2008 {b) 2010 {c) 2011 {d} 2012 {e) 2013 { Totai

1 QGifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees racaived. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross tecelpts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facliities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
arganization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross racelpts from activities that
ars not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under saction 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and efther paid to
or expended on its behalf

& The value of services or facllities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organlization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

Iy Amounts included on lines 2 and § recelved
frem other than dlsqualifled persons that
exceed lhe greater of $5,000 or 1% of tha
amount on lina 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public subport [subtmetine 7e frog ligg 6
Section B. Total Support
Galendar year (or flscal ysar beginning in} B> a} 2009 {b} 2010 (g) 2011 {d) 2012 (e} 2013 (A Total

8 Amountsfromlne6 . .

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securitles loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
b Unraelated business taxable incoms
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired aftar June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10aand 10b
11 Net incoms from unrelated business
activitiss notincluded in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly cardedon
12 OGther Income. Do not include galn
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain In Part V) ...,
13 Total support. (acd fines 9, 105, 11, and 12,

14 First five years. If the Form 990 Is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 {c)(3) organization,

OROCK thig DOX AN SHOD NATE ettt et B [:]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

16 Publlc support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column {f) divided by ine 13, column @) .. 15 %
16_ Public support parcentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part Il lins 15 T 1 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2013 {ins 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column @®) 17 %
18 Invesiment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part Whiline 17 " 18 %

194 33 1/3% suppart tests - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, chack this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization b !:I

b 33 1/8% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on fine 14 or line 18a, and fine 16 is more than 33 1/3%, ang

line 18 Is not mare than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The arganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | B |:]
20 Private foundation. I the organization did not check & box on line 14,192, or 19b, check this box and see instructions . . B E:]
382023 08-25-18 Schedule A (Form 580 or 880-EZ) 2013
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990£7) 2013 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL . INC, -
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, Ine 10; Part I, ine 178 or 17b: and Part 11, line 12.

Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

332024 08-25-13 Schedule A (Form 280 or 980-EZ2) 2013
16
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OME No. 1648047

gagg\oig‘% 890-E2, B> Attach to Form 890, Form 890-EZ, or Form 880-PF.,

oo P> Information about Schedule B (Form 880, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) and 2 0 13
partment of the Treasury

Internal Revenus Service Its instructlons Is at www.lrs.gov/formg80, :

Name of the organization Employer Identification number

KENTUCKY SHAKESPFARE FESTIVAL, INC. _______

Organization type(check one):

Fllers of: Saction:

Form 880 or 880 EZ IE 501} 3 ) (enter number) organization
D 4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated a8 a private foundation
] 527 polttical organization

Form 980-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
I:f 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[T 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is coverad by the General Rule or a Special Rule,
Note. Oniy a section 501(c){7), (8}, or (10) arganization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. Ses instructions.

General Rule

[:] For an organization fillng Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF that recsived, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) fram any one
contributor. Complete Parts [ and |1,

Special Rules

@ For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 890 or 890-E7 that met the 33 1/3% support tast of the regulations under sections
508(@)(1) and 170(b)(1}(A) (v} and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2%
of the amount on (i} Form 990, Part VIl line 1h, or {iil Form 990-EZ, line 1. Compiete Parts | and I1.

l::l For a sectlon 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} organization filing Form 980 or 980-EZ that recelved from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientlfic, literary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruslty to children or animals. Compiste Parts |, I, and 11l

L_—___] For a section 501(c)(7), (8}, or (10) organization filing Form 980 or 880-EZ that recsived from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.
It this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were recelved during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, ete.,
Purpose. Do net complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it raceived nonexclusively
religious, charitabls, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more durngtheyear .. . ... | 2

Cautlon. An organization that Is not coversd by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not flie Schedule B (Form 880, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on lts Form 990-PF, Part |, ine 2, to
certify thet it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B {Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF].

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 880, 980-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedula B (Form 980, 990-FZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

323451
10-24-18



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF) (201 3}
Wame of organization

Page 2
Employer identitication number

I

RENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.
Part

{a)
MNo.

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part | if additional space is needed.

()

1

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributiona

{d)

(a)
No.

Type of contribution

x]

Person

Payroli l::]

(b}

$ 40,000.

Noncash E____]
(Complste Part If for
noncash contributions.)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

{c)
Type of contribution

(=)

Person E
Payrolt [:I

)

$ 100,000.

Noncash | |
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

No,

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total confributions

(d)

{a)
Mo,

$ 17,832

Type of contribution

Person [:]
Payroli !:]

(o)

R Noncash
(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(d)

Typa of contribution

[X]

Person

Payrob [ ]

{a)
No.

(b}

$

10,000,

Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions )

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

(d)

Total contributions

(a}

{b)

20,500,

Type of contribution

[xX]
L]
]

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Person
Payroll
Noncash

No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

{d)

$

10,000.

323462 10-24-13

Type of contribution

Person @
Payrol [ ]
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part li for

noncash contributions.)

TATANAND "TRTQMTO £07T2aNA
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Schedule B (Form 880, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Name of organization

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL,

Part |
(a)

INC.

Page 2

Employer ldentification number

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part | If additional spacs is needed.

No.

(b}

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

(d)

7

Total contributions

Type of contribution

Person E
Payroll l:]

{a)

®)

$ 19,500.

Noncash [ |

{Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)

No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(d)

$ 11,252,

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll D

{a)
Nao.

(b)

Noncash f:]
(Complste Part Il for
noncash contributions )

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(d)

{a)
Mo.

{b)

Type of contribution

Person D
Payroli [ ]
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()

{d)

Total contributions

Type of contribution

(=)

(b)

Person D
Payroll [ |
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part If for
noncash contributions.)

No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}
Total contributions

{d)

(a}
No,

(b}

Type of contribution

Pearson l:]
Payraoll D

Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions .}

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

{a)

Total contributions

323452 10-24-13

Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll D
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for

A AN ANG TTOFIOAMTR S0TTS N

TINTT ARNOA TEIRNMTIATY OUATTDODDADD TROMTIT 20772011
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noncash contributions)

Schedule B (Form 880, 980-EZ, or 880-PF) (2013}
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Schedule B (Form 980, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013) Page 3
Name of organization Employer Identification number

RENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC. -

Partli  Noncash Property (ses instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part f if additional space is nesded.

{a)
No. {b) FMv (or(zztlmate) (d)
from ipti
ot Description of noncash property given (see Instructions) Date received
RENTAL: SPACE
3
$ 17,832, 08/31/14
{a)
{c)
No. {b) ()
L FMV (or estimate)
f
pt:rltn] Deacription of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
$ _
{a)
(e}
Mo. (b} (d}
. FMYV {or estimate)
from
Pl:rt | Description of noncash property given (see Instructions) Date recelved
$
(a)
{c)
No. {b) {d)
. FMV (or estimate)
i .
Pi::' Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
$
{2
{c)
No. {b) {d)
. FMV (or estimate)
§ .
pz:l::l Description of noncash property given (see Instructions) Date received
$
{a)
No. ) FMV (or(iumate) (d)
f L.
p;c:;nl Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date recelved
$
323453 10-24-13 Schedule B (Form 840, 880-EZ, or 890-PF) (2013)
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Schedule B (Form 999, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) (201 3}

Page 4

Name of organization

KE KY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL
art Exclusively rellglous, cherfable, etc., Individual con

year. Complete columns ‘a) through (e} and the folowing line entry, For organizations

the total of exclusively ral

utlons fo section 601{c

iglous, charitable, stc., contributions of §1,000 or less for the year. (gt tis infarmation DACE)

Employer identification number

18], or{ oruanhaﬁunamﬁ'
$

completing Part i), enter

Use duplicate copies of Part il if additlonal space is nesded.
{a} No.
ga?r'tnl (b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferse's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
gorr{l] {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift Is held
al
(e) Transter of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relatlonship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
lg?rltni {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift Is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Trangferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
!gmr{nl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
ar
{e} Transfer of gift
Transieree’s name, address, and ZIP +« 4 Relationship of transteror to transterce

323454 10-24-13

21

Schedule B (Form 990, 980-£2, or 990-PF) (2013)
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. . o) )

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements o o A0

{Form 880) P> Complete if the orgenization answered "Yes," to Farm 990, 20 1 3
PartlV, line 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12h.

Depertment of the Treasury B> Attach to Form 880, Open to Public

Internal Revenue Servics 880} and Hs Insfructions Is at www.irs.gov/form880, Ingpection

Name of the organization Emplayer idsn i
KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC. m
{Part] | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accoun .Complets If the

organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumberatendofyear .
2 Aggregate contributiona to (during year) ..
3 Aggregate grants from (during year)
4 Aggregate value atend of year . . .. ...
& Did the organization inform alf donors and donor advisors in writing that the asssts held in donor advised funds

ara the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrot? ... D Yes [:] No
& Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible privatebenefit? ..o l:] Yas [ Na

| Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complets if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose{g) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Presarvation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) D Praservatlon of an historically important land ares
E] Protection of natural habitat 1:] Preservation of a certified historic structure
D Preservation of open space
2 Completa lines 2a through 2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of CONSBIVALION BASBIMIBNIS | _._...........cc..oooer oot eer oot 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements e —— 2b
© Number of conservation easements on a certifled historic structure Included in (g) 2¢
o Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Reglster o4

3 Nurber of conservation easemsnts modified, transferred, released, extingulshed, or terminated by the arganization during the tax
year

4 Number of statas where property subject to consarvation easement is located pr

5 Doas the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?

& Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year P

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitaring, inspecting, and enforcing consarvation easements during the year B $

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170({n)@)}(B)()
and 8ection 170MNANBIN? ... oo Clves [lno

g In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conssrvation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
congarvation easements.

| Part I l Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets,
Complste If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organtzation elscted, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), ot to report in Its revenue statement and balance shest works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public sxhibitlon, education, or research in furtherance of publlc service, provide, in Part Xill,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes thess ltems.

b I the arganization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in lts revenue statement and balance shest works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar asssts held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

{iy Revenues included In Form 880, Part VI, line 1
(il) Assetsincluded in Form 980, PartX . |

2 Ifthe organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIl line 1 P s
b Assets included In Form 080, Part X B8
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notics, see the Instructions for Form §90. Schedule D (Form 890) 2013
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Schedule D Form 89012018 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL . INC. _gggg__
Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetsicontinved)

3

a
b
e

4

<3

Using the organizationt's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection ltems
{(check all that apply): .
Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs
Scholarly research ) D Other
[j Preservation for future gensrations
Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part X1
During the year, did the organtzation solicit or recelve donations of art, historical treasurss, or other similar assets

to be sold to raiss funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... D Yes D No
_ Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered *Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or

reported an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21.

1a

Ral N T »

2a

Is the organization an agent, trustes, custodian ar other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

ON FOIM 80, PAIE XD .....oceoeseree s ssssssseesccseneessesssssssss e sses s ssesee s sessesssses oo eeee oo [ Jves [Ino
It “Yes," explain the amrangerment in Part XiIl and complete the following table:

Amount
Beginning balance ic
Additions during the year 1d
Distributions during the Year ., ___............covoumovmoeoiosoeeeoeooooooo 1e
ENdING DAIANGS ........_.... e i
Did the arganization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line21? .. . .~ T Llves [ Iwo

If “Yes," explaln the arrangement in Part XIil. Check here f the explanation hags been provided in Part Xiil
‘ PartvV

Endowment Funds. Complets if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10,

1a

® L0 T

=

(a) Current vear {b} Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Threa years back {e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance
Contibutions ...
Net investmant eamings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships ... ..
Othet expenditures for facillties

and programs .

Administrative expenses

g Endofyearbalance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balancs (line 1g, column {a)} held as:
a Board designated or quasl-endowment B %
b Psrmanent endowmsent 9%
¢ Temporarlly restricted sndowment %
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
() - unrelated OrgaNIZANONS .__................. ettt oot e 3atl)
(i) related organizations ... . . ... ... . 3a(ii)
b If *Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as raquired on Schedule R? 3h
4 _Describe In Part XIll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 890, Part X, lins 10.
Description of property {®) Cost or other (b} Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis (investment) basls (other) depraclation
1a Land
b Bulldings
¢ Leasehold Improvements 321,238. 268,533, 52,705,
d Equipment 222,695, 121,054. 101,641,
g Other
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (o) must equal Form 990, Part X_column (B}, ine 10(c).) P 154,3 46.
Scheduls D (Form 980) 2013
Soa8 s
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Scheduls D (Form 890) 2013 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC. age 3
-Part Vil Investients - Other Securities.

Complete If the arganization answered "Yes* to Form 590, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 980, Part X, line 12.

(a} Description of securlty or calsgory gnoiuding nams of sseurity) {b) Book value {¢) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financlal derivatives ...
(2} Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

A

8

(]

()

E)

F)

E)

H)
Total. (Col. (i) must squal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lins 12.} >
ﬁart Vill| Investments - Program Related.

Complete f the organizatlon answered *Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 890, Part X, lins 13,
{=} Description of Investment {b) Book value {¢) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

@
@
3
4
(5}
(6)
i)
@81
@)

Total. (Col. {b) must aqual Form 890, Part X, col. {B) line 13.) I
i Other Assets.

Complete If the arganization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part 1V, line 11d. Ses Form 890, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description {b) Book valus

1)
2
)
)
{5)
{8)
{7
)]
8}
Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B)IINe 15.) ... oo | -
Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 980, Part X, line 25.

1, (a) Description of liability {b) Book value

{1} Federal incoms taxes
(& CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS 10,696.

(&)
(4)
(5)
{6)
@)
(8)
(9)

Total. {Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ine 25} ... b 10,696,

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XilI, provids the text of the footnote to the organization’s financlal statements that reports the

organizatlon’s fiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part X/ii [ 2 [
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

482053
09-25-18
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL INC. age 4
[Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statsments With Revenue per
Complete if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 880, Part IV, iine 12a,

1 Totalrevenus, gains, and other support per audited financlal statements 1 738,479,
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part VII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains on investments .. 28

b Donated services and use of facllites ... ...~~~ 2 17,832,

© Recoverles ot prloryeargrants . ..o 2c

d Other(Describe inPart XIL) ... 2d 2,940,

o Addlnes2athrough 2d e | 2e | 20,772,
8 SUDIAG NG 2R MIOM UNG 1 ..ottt e 3 717,707,
4 Amounts included on Form 880, Part VIl line 12, but not on line 1;

a Investment expenses not included on Form 000, PartVill, lne7b . 4a

b Other{Describa inPart XI) ... ... . 4h

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4e, (This must equal Form 990, Part I, e 12) .. 717,707.

Part Xli | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Eorm 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 595,203,

Prior year adjustments
Other losses

& 0 6 oo

20,772.
574,431,

3 Subtractiine 2e fromilnet oo
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a [nvestmeant expenses not included on Form 980, Part VIl line 7b
b Other (Describe In Part XlII)
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4 O

f—— e M
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part LineT18) i 5 574,431,
Part XIII[ Supplemental information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 8; Part Il lings 1a and 4; Part |V, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X1,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part X}, fines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional Information.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL

INCOME TAXES AS A NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANTZATION AS DESCRIBED UNDER SECTION

501(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE. THE ORGANIZATION FILES AN

INFORMATIONAL TAX RETURN IN THE U.S. FEDERAL JURISDICTION. HOWEVER,

INCOME FROM CERTAIN ACTIVITIES NOT DIRECTLY RELATED TQO THE ORGANIZATION'S

TAX-EXEMPT PURPOSE MAY BE SUBJECT TO TAXATION AS UNRELATED BUSINESS

INCOME .

AS OF AUGUST 31, 2014, THE ORGANIZATION DID NOT HAVE ANY ACCRUED INTEREST

OR_PENALTIES RELATED TO INCOME TAX LIABILITIES, AND NO INTEREST OR

PENALTIES HAVE BEEN CHARGED TO OPERATIONS FOR THE YEAR THEN ENDED., TAX

sao0se Schedule D [Form 990) 2013
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Schedule D {Form 990) 2013 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC. -Qﬁi

[Part Xi| supplemental Information (continued)

YEARS ENDING ON OR AFTER AUGUST 31, 2011, REMAIN SUBJECT TO IRS REVIEW AND

CHANGE. TAX YEARS STILL QPEN UNDER STATE STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS REMAIN

SUBJECT TO REVIEW AND CHANGE.

PART XIT AND XITI, LINE 2D:

DIRECT EXPENSES INCLUDED IN SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSE ON

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS WHICH ARE INCLUDED IN FUNDRAISING EVENT NET INCOME ON

FORM 990.

332055 Schedule D {Form 980) 2013

og-26-14
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SCHEDULE G
{Form 980 or 980-E2)

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or If the

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 980-EZ, line @a.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenua Servics

Nams of the organization

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.

B> Attach to Form 990 or Form 890-EZ.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2013

Opén To Public .
Inspecti

Fundraising Activities. Complets if the organization answered
required to complete this part.

"Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 980-E7 filers are not

1 Indlcate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mail solicitations
b Internet and emall sollcitations b D
c Phone solicitations gl

d D In-person solicitations

e Solicitation of non-government grants
Solicitation of govemment grants
Spacial fundraising events

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual {including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connectlon with professional fundraising services?

L1 Yes

DNO

b If “Yas," list the ten highest paid Individuals or entities {fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiaer is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.
1) oi v) Amount paid .
(i} Name and address of Individual (1) Activity X ég%ﬂi& {iv) Gross recsipts t((; zor ;etaineg by) tg'?omﬁgzgmbg)
ntity (fundraiser from activit fundraiser
or entity ( ) conbtons? Y| listedn col @) | organization
Yes | No
N
Total oo | o

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has besn notifled it s exempt from ragistration

or licensing.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the instructions for Form 990 or 580-EZ.

332081
09-12-13
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-

2013 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, T ;
Fundraising Events. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 18, or repoIteq Mors Nan & ,000
of fundralsing event contributions and gross incoms on Form 980-EZ, lines 1 and Bb. List events with gross recelpts greater than $5 000,

: {a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 {c} Other events () Total events
SHAKESPEARE NONE (add col
» (a) through
IN LOVE col. (c))

© (event type) (svent type) {total number) ’

3

o

8|1 Grossreceipts ... 23,362. 23,362,
2 less:Controutlons 17, 52..4 L 17 '_—--_.5 24.
3 Grossincome (ine 1 minusline2) ... .. 5,838, 5,838,
4 Cashprizes | ...
& Noncashprizes . ..

7]

3

g 6 Rentfaciltycosts . .

8|7 Foodandbeverages . 5,838, 5,838,

8
8 Entertainment . .. 11270' 11270'
9 Otherdirectexpenses .. . 1,670, 1.670.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 8 in column {d) > 8,778,

Net Incoma summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) ..., . <2,940.>
Eart li | Gaming. Complets if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV ine 19 or raported more than

$15,000 on Form 880-EZ, line Ba.

. {b) Puil tabs/instant . {d) Total gaming {add
3 (a} Bingo bingo/prograssive bingo | (6 Other gaming | (a) through col. (c))
g
o
1 Grossrevenue . ...
w|2 Cashprizes . ...
2
&
L% 3 Noncashprizes | . ... ..
3]
g 4 Rent/facilitycosts . ... ...
5 Other direct expenses ,,............c.c.....,
D Yes % D Yes % D Yes %
8 Volunteerlgbor . . |:| No Ej No E:l No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through S in column (d) ... B
§ Net gaming incoms summary. Subtract line 7 fromiine 1, column (d) ..o b
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization apserates gaming activities:
a I8 the organization licensed to operate gaming activities ineach of these states? . .~ D Yes E] No
b If "No," explain:
10a Wers any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspendsd or terminated during the taxyear? l:] Yes E:] No
b If "Yes,* explain:
332082 09-12-13 Schedule G (Form 980 or 880-E2) 2013
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990£7) 2013 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC,
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? ..
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficlary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
t0 administar Chartable gaMING? ....................occ.eooccosooeeeessonssseeooooo L Ives [ Ino

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
& The orgenization's facility

b An outside facility

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:

Name b

Address B

16a Doses the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization recelves gaming revenue? D Yes D No
b if "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenus received by the organization B $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party B> $
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name B

Address

16  Gaming manager information;

Neme B

Gaming manager compensation B $

s i

Description of zervices provided B»

I:] Dirgctor/officer D Employae l:l indepandent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a ls the organization required under state faw to make charitable distributions from the gaming procesds to
rotaln tha state gaming iOBNSB? ....................coovecctcrscnsseossee e esesen oo [ dves [ No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to bs distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year B $
Part V]  supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Fart |, line 2b, columns (il} and (v), and Part Il lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b,
15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Aiso complets thls part 1o provide any additional Information {see instructions).

332083 0B-12-13 Schedule G (Form 880 or 890-E2) 2013
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SCHEDULE O
{Form 880 or B80-EZ}

Supglemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ Y YT
omplete to provide Information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 3
Form 880 or 880-EZ or to provide any additional Information,

Department of ths Treasury P> Attach to Form 980 or 980-EZ.
Internal Revenus Servioy duie ) iy 89 is [natructio

Open to Public
8.a0v/form880, Inspection

Name of the organization T N S E ik nusmber
KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC. “____

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

EACH PRODUCTION IS PERFORMED BY PROFESSIONAL ACTORS AND IS FREE TQ THE

PUBLIC. THE ORGANIZATION ALSO OPERATES AN EDUCATIONAL OUTREACH PROGRAM

THAT IS OFFERED THROUGHOUT THE KENTUCKIANA AREA.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY MANAGEMENT AND AGREED TO AUDITED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:

THE PRODUCING ARTISTIC DIRECTOR'S COMPENSATION IS PER AN

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

FORM 950, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THESE DOCUMENTS ARE NOT MADE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:

THE ORGANIZATION'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS ASSUMES

RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE SELECTION OF THE INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS AND

OVERSIGHT OF THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the Instructions for Form 980 ar 980-EZ, Schedule O (Form 990 or §80-E2) {2013)
332211
08-04-13

30

A AN AND VICTTAYNA CAaYand AT NARNAONR TTRTTITTATU QTR TONDADT TWmOmTIr £072n11 k]



v
+

Fom 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. January 2014) H i
Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15451709
Departrment of the Traasury > File a separate application for each return.
Internal Flevenue Service P> Information about Form 8868 and its instructions s at www.lrs.gov/form8868,
® If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extenslon, complete only Part 1 and check thisbox ...~ p x]

Do not complete Part I unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868,

Electronic filing (e-flla). You can electronically fils Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extansion of time to file (8 months for a corporation
required to file Form 890-T), or an additional {not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to raquest an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed In Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Assoclatad With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS In paper format {see Instructions). For more datalls on the electronic filing of this form,
vislt www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

ﬁ;ar‘t I Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no coples needed).

A corporation requirsed to file Form 890-T and raqubst!ng an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

PATONY ..o oerscreeren A8 e et et e e » (]

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of tima
to file income tax retums,

Enter filer's ifyl ber

Typeor | Name of exsmpt organization or other filer, see instructions, Employer Identification number (EIN) or
print

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC,
Z;LI,: Zﬁ;‘:;o, Number, street, and room or suite no. Ita P.0. box, see instructions. Social seM
mogver | 323 W. BROADWAY, NO. 401
instuctions. | - Clty, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a forsign address, see instructions.

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202
Enter the Raturn coda for the return that this application is for (file a Saparate appiication for each return) m
Application Return | Application Return
isFor Code {1s Fer i Code
Form 890 or Form 890-EZ 01 Form 980-T (corporation) 07
Form B90-BL 02§ Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 {individual) 03 Form 4720 {other than Individual) 09
Form 850-PF 04 § Form 5227 10
Form 890-T {ss¢. 401{a) or 408(a) trust) 05 { Form 6069 11
Formn 890-T (trust other than above) 06§ Form 8870 12

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.
® Thebooksareinthecarsof p» 323 W. BROADWAY, SUITE 401 - LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

Telephone No.p» {502) 574-9900 FaxNo. b
@ Ifthe organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox .~~~ ]
@ |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this s for the whole group, check this

box b | [ If it1s for part of the group, check this box P> I ! and attach g list with the names and EiNs of all members the extenalon is for.
1 lrequest an automatic 3-manth (6 months for a corporation required to fils Form 89C-T) extension of time until
APRIL 15, 2015 , to file the exempt organization retumn for the organization named abovd. The e

Is for the organization's return for:

p [ calendar year or

p[X] taxyearbeginning SEP 1, 2013 .andending AUG 31, 2014

JAN 08 20

2 Ifthe tax year enterad in ling 1 Is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return D Final retutn DMLO
E:] Change In accounting period

3a If this application Is for Forms 890-BL, 990-PF, 890-T, 4720, or 6068, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See Instructions. 3al $ 0.

b |f this application Is for Forms 990-PF, 890-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 36| 8 0.

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. include your payment with this form, If required,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). Ses Instructions. 3¢ i 8 0.

Caution. If you are geing to make an electronlc funds withdrawal {direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form B453-EO and Form BB79-EO for payment
Instructions.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 8888 (Rev. 1-2014)
323841
12-31-13

20



RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORA TION
OF

THE KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.
A NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION

EEREE

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 273 et seq., the ﬁndersigned persons
do hereby certify that the above corporation has restated its Articles of
Incorporation, |

The foregoing articles are accurate, supersede' any previous articles, and
were adopted by a majority vote of the Board of Directors.

The undersigned further certifies that Articles I, II, III, IV, V, VII, and
VII are amended articles and that except for these amendments, these Restated
Articles of Incorporation set forth without change corresponding provisions -of the
Articles and that they supersede said Articles of Incorporation as amended:

ARTICLE |

The name of the corporation will be: K.entucl.cy Shakespeare Festival , Inc.,

anci shall do business as Kentucky Shakespeare Festival. The corporation was

previously listed as The Committee for Shakespeare in Central Park, Inc.



ARTICLE I[

The. principal office -of the corporation will be at 11.14 S. Third St.,
Louisville, Kentucky 40208.

ARTICLE Y

The agent for service of process upon the corporation will be Curt L.

" Tofteland, whose mailing address is the principal office of the c;)rpérati_oh above,
| ARTICLEIV
The purpose of the corporation will be to foster, aid, .and encourage the |
“ production of the plays of William Shakespeare for the educational values to be
derived thereof by young and old alike from viewing or participating in the -
staging and interpretation of this great and c;ontinuing coniribution to our culture.
~ The corporation is organized for ény lawful pﬁrpose and is irrevocably dedicated
and operating exclusively for non-profit purposes.

The corporation is ﬁirther organized and operated exclusively under the
provisions of Section 501 (C) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is
organized and operated exclusively for any religious, charitable, scientific testing for
public 'séfety, literary or educational purposes., The organization is expressly
prohibited from devoting more than an insubstantial par: of its activities in an
attempt to influence legislation, directly or indirectly participating in any political
campaign on behalf of, or in opposition to any candidate for public office, or

having objectives and engaging in activities which characterize it as an “action”

organization,



Further, the organization is not a foundation, etc., pursuant to Section 509
(a) of the Internal Revenue Code.

ARTICLE V

In the event of dissolution of the Corporation, the Board of Directors
shall, after paying or making provision for the payment of all liabilitiés of the
Corporation, dispose of all assets of the Corporation exclusiﬂrely for the purposes
of the Corporation, in such manner, or to such organizations organized and
operated exclusively for- charitable or educational purposes as shall at the time
qualify as an exempt organization under Sﬁection 501 (¢) (3) of the Internal
Revenue Code { or corresponding provisions of any later Federal tax laws ), as the
Board of Directors shall determine.

The remaining assets, if any, shall be disposed of by the Circuit Court of
the County in which the principallofﬁcé for the Corporation is then located,
exclusively for such purposes or to such organizations as said Court shall
determine are organized and operaied exclusively for such purposes.

ARTICLE VI

The duration of the life of the corporation shall be perpetual or until
terminate by its own action.

No Director of the corporation shall be fiable for monetary damages for

breach of his or her duty as a Director except in the manner provided under KRS

273.248.



The above Restated Articles of Incorporatioﬁ were adopted by resolution of |
the Board of Directors and submittéd t;) a vote of the Directors at a special
meéting. A written notice of which setting forth the proposed amendments was
given to the Directors and that the above amendments were approved by a
majority of the membership.

ARTICLE vIII

~ The corporation shall be governed by its By-laws.

S T E. AL'E%ER, 11

CO- CHAIR STRATEGIC PLANNING
KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FEST.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS




Farm W"g Request for Taxpayer Give Form to the

(Rev. December 2014) requester. Do not
Department of the Traaury ldentification Number and Certification send to the IRS,
Internal Revenue Service

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line biank.
Kentucky Shakespeare Festival, inc.
2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification; check only ane of the following seven boxes: 4 Exemptlons (codes apply only to
E] ir)dl\;lduallsnglle ;;_rfgrietor or [] C Corporation D S Corporation D Partnership I:] Trust/estate ?nesrttrilgtﬁ)nrfgigrsf S:g’(elnéj)lzviduafs; see
] Elirr:ﬁt:dn?learglllg company. Enter the tax classification {C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=partnership) » Exempt payee code (f any)

Note. For a singie-member LLC that is disragarded, do not check LLC; check the appropriate box in the line abave for | CXeMption from FATCA reporting
the tax classlification of the single-member owner. code (if any)
Other (see instructions) b not-for-proﬂt, 501c3 (Applies to accounts maintained cutside the U.S,)

§ Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) Requester’s name and address (optional)
323 W. Broadway, Suite 401
8 Clty, state, and Z!P code

Louisville, KY 40202

7 List account numbar(s) hers (optional)

Print or type
See Specific Instructions on page 2.

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid Social security number ]
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
residant allen, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other - -
entitles, It Is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a
TIN on page 3. or

Note. If the account is In more than one name, see the instructions for line 1 and the chart on page 4 for | Employer identification number

guidelines on whose number to enter.

I Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:
1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and

2. 1 am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or {(b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am
no longer subject to backup withholding; and

3. tam a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification Instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have falled to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an Individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and

generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN, See the
instructions on page 3. | ]

4 il f . I
Sign Signature of é\ f A i : |
Here U.8. parson » S OAN W Date > ? / ND

i
General Instructions (- Fio[rm)mga {(home mortgaga interest),f; 098-E (student loan interest), 1088-T
tuitlon

e Form 1099-C (canceled debt)
° Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)
Use Form W-8 only if you are a U.S. person (Including a resident allen), to

Sectlon references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise noted.

Future developments. [nformation about developments affecting Form W-8 (such
as legislation enacted after we release It) is at www.irs.gov/fwg.

Purpose of Form provide your correct TIN,

An indlvidual or entity {Form W-8 requester) who Ia required o flle an Information Ifyou do not retum Form W-8 o the requester with a TIN, you might be subject

return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN) to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding? on page 2.

which may be your social security number (SSN), individual taxpayer identification By signing ths filled-out form, you:

number (ITIN}, adoption taxpayer Identification number (ATIN), or employer .

identlfication number (EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to to Eeci:;ﬂfg;)hm the TIN you are giving Is correct (or you are waiting for a number

you, or other amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information !

returns Include, but are not limited to, the following: 2. Gertlfy that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

¢ Form 1098-INT {interest earned or paid) S.HCIaIm exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S, exempt payee. If
. ’ applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your allocabls share of

¢ Form 1093-DIV (dividends, including those fro.rn stacks or mutual funds) any partnership income from a U.S. trads or business is not subject to the

= Form 1099-MISC (varlous types of income, prizes, awards, or gross proceeds) withholding tax on foreign partners' share of effectively connected income, and

» Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other transactions by 4. Certify that FATCA code(s) entered on this form {if any) Indicating that you are

brokars) exempt from the FATCA reporting, Is correct. See What /s FATCA reporting? on

= Form 1098-S (proceeds from real estate transactions) page 2 for further information.

¢ Form 1098-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)

Cat. No. 10231X Form W8 (Rev. 12-2014)
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Independent Auditors' Report

To the Board of Directors
The Kentucky Shakespeare Festival, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Kentucky Shakespeare Festival,
Inc. (a not-for-profit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of
August 31, 2014 and 2013, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash
flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits, We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An aundit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors'
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

1
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of The Kentucky Shakespeare Festival, Inc. as of August 31, 2014 and

2013, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

LN, WA Octet).

Louisville, Kentucky
January 20, 2015



THE KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

August 31,2014 and 2013

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Grants receivable
Other receivables
Deposits

Total current assets

Property and Equipment
Leasehold improvements
Vehicles
Equipment
Furniture and fixtures

Less accumulated depreciation

Total assets

See Notes to Financial Statements.

2014 2013

$ 42729 § 8359
83,875 96,064
4,428 4,358
5,000 600
136,032 109,381
321,238 321,238
37,472 46,357
182,943 348,814
2,280 2,280
543,933 718,689
389,587 566,769
154,346 151,920

$ 290378 $ 261301




Liabilities and Net Assets (Deficit) 2014 2013

Current Liabilities
Current maturities of capital leases $ 4,166 § 16,596
Checks issued in excess of deposits 3,356
Accounts payable 40,120 93,601
Accrued expenses 128,948 168,206
Total current liabilities 173,234 281,759
Long-Term Liabilities
Capital leases, less current maturities 6,530 12,204
Total Liabilities 179,764 293,963
Net Assets (Deficit)
Unrestricted 100,867 (95,662)
Temporarily restricted 9,747 63,000
Total net assets (deficit) 110,614 (32,662)

Total liabilities and net assets (deficit) $ 290,378  $261,301




THE KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
Years Ended August 31, 2014 and 2013

2014
Temporarily
Unrestricted  Restricted Total

Revenues and Other Support

Grants § 205387 $ 27,000 § 232,387
Contributions 122,579 122,579
Gifts in kind and contributed services 17,832 17,832
Education programs 195,385 195,385
Productions 48,019 48,019
Special events (net of cost of direct benefits to

donors of $5,838 for 2014) 17,524 17,524
Charitable gaming, net
Forgiveness of debt 23,184 23,184
Gain on involuntary conversion 76,653 76,653
Other income 4,916 4,916

711,479 27,000 738,479

Net assets released from restrictions 80,253 (80,253)
Total revenues and other support 791,732 (53,253) 738,479
Expenses
Program services 496,327 496,327
Management and general 88,732 88,732
Fund-raising 10,144 10,144
Total expenses 595,203 595,203
Net decrease (increase) in total net deficit 196,529 (53,253) 143,276
Net assets (deficit), beginning of year (95,662) 63,000 _ (32,662)
Net assets (deficit), end of year § 100,867 $ 9,747 $ 110,614

See Notes to Financial Statements.



2013

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total

$ 181,734 $ 57,000 $238,734
342,408 12,000 354,408

36,322 36,322
165,106 165,106
29,980 29,980
46,311 46,311
48,005 48,005
2,537 2,537

852,403 69,000 921,403

29,897 (29,897)

882,300 39,103 921,403

648,689 648,689
168,336 168,336

51,186 51,186
868,211 868,211

14,089 39,103 53,192

(109,751) 23,897  (85,854)

$ (95662) $ 63,000 $(32,662)




THE KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.

Salaries

Actors contracts
Production expense
Rent

Advertising
Merchandise and concessions
Housing

Insurance

Payroll taxes

Office supplies

Payroll tax penalties
Employee benefits
Equipment rental and expense
Professional fees
Interest expense
Telephone
Miscellaneous expense
Travel

Education expense
Development

Dues and subscriptions
Bank charges

Meals and entertainment

Total expenses before depreciation

Depreciation

Total

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Years Ended August 31, 2014 and 2013

2014
Total
Program  Management Fund-

Productions  Education Services and General Raising Total
$  5L141 $154896 § 206,037 § 10,754 $216,791
112,270 112,270 112,270
32,281 32,281 32,281
2,906 819 3,725 19453 § 3,375 26,553
12,794 4,146 16,940 684 350 17,974
17,443 17,443 17,443
5,139 10,300 15,439 15,439
9,005 4,502 13,507 1,501 15,008
3,448 10,442 13,890 725 14,615
9,492 1,793 11,285
10,299 10,299
2,168 6,570 8,739 456 9,195
3,777 2,450 6,227 2,367 8,594
8,195 8,195
6,937 6,937
3,557 1,940 5,497 647 323 6,467
6,375 6,375
605 3,635 4,240 820 5,060
4,689 4,689 4,689
3,780 3,780
3,218 3,218
2,972 2,972
692 179 871 523 1,394
257,227 204,568 461,795 84,895 10,144 556,834
23,021 11,511 34,532 3,837 38,369
§ 280248 $216,079 $ 496327 § 88,732 § 10,144 $595203

See Notes to Financial Statements.



2013

Total
Program  Management Fund-
Productions  Education Services and General Raising Total

§ 91,143 $ 205601 $ 296,744 $ 13838 § 9,393 § 319975

86,960 86,960 86,960
48,574 48,574 48,574
4,200 1,063 5,263 19,550 3,375 28,188
4,246 16,141 20,387 6,693 1,679 28,759
16,692 16,692 16,692
26,956 8,847 35,803 35,803
8,997 4,498 13,495 1,499 14,994
7,763 17,512 25,275 1,179 800 27,254
15,066 7,590 22,656

21,751 21,751

6,386 14,405 20,791 870 658 22,419
4,702 780 5,482 6,646 12,128
33,463 19,400 52,863

20,724 20,724

5,948 3,244 9,192 1,081 541 10,814
2,073 2,073

7,564 11,827 19,391 3,977 1,036 24,404
8,720 8,720 8,720

4,873 4,873

3,136 3,136

7,253 7,253

1,992 521 2,513 3,725 1,841 10,079
322,123 293,159 615,282 164,624 51,186 831,092
22,271 11,136 33,407 3,712 37,119

$ 344394 § 304,295 §$ 648,689 $ 168,336 § 51,186  $ 868,211




THE KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended August 31, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from grants and contributions $§ 367,085 § 582,389
Cash received from productions, education and other sources 271,682 200,010
Cash received from charitable gaming, net 46,311
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (610,214) (715,410)
Interest paid (6,937) (20,724
Net cash provided by operating activities 21,616 92,576
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Expenditures for property and equipment (51,130) (17,252)
Deposit on property and equipment (5,000)
Proceeds from involuntary conversion 86,988
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 30,858 (17,252)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Payments on borrowings - related party (10,000)
Net payments on line of credit (18,000)
Principal payments on note payable (25,971)
Principal payments under capital leases (18,104) (14,479)
Net cash used in financing activities (18,104) (68,450)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 34,370 6,874
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 8,359 1,485
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 42729 $§ 8359

See Notes to Financial Statements.




Reconciliation of Net Decrease in Total Net Deficit to Net
Cash Provided by Operating Activities

MNet decrease in total net deficit

Adjustments to reconcile net decrease in total net deficit to net

cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Loss on disposal of property and equipment
Gain on involuntary conversion
Contribution - conversion of note payable - related party
Change in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in:
Grants receivable
Other receivables
Deposits
Increase (decrease) in:
Checks issued in excess of cash on deposit
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Total adjustments

Net cash provided by operating activities

2014 2013

$143,276  § 53,192

38,369 37,119

1,187
(76,653)
(12,000)
12,189 (894)
(70) 2,141
600 1,200

(3,356) 3,356
(53481)  (37437)
(39,258) 44712

(121,660) 39,384

$ 21,616 § 92576




THE KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of operations:

The Kentucky Shakespeare Festival, Inc. (Organization) is a not-for-profit
organization which locally produces plays by William Shakespeare that are
performed free to the public at Central Park's C. Douglas Ramey Amphitheater in
Louisville, Kentucky. The stage and seating at the amphitheater are the property of
the Organization, and-the land is the property of Louisville Metro Parks. The plays
are performed during the summer months using professional actors, summer interns,
and high school apprentices. The plays are also performed in various schools,
community centers, corporations, prisons and juvenile centers in Kentucky and
surrounding states. Through the Education Outreach Program, the Organization
provides theater classes for children and adults, workshops in performing arts, and

cultural opportunities to introduce children in Kentucky and the surrounding states
to theater.

Summary of significant accounting policies:

This summary of significant accounting policies of the Organization is presented to
assist in understanding the Organization’s financial statements. The financial
statements and notes are representations of the Organization's management who is
responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the financial statements, These
accounting policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America and have been consistently applied in the preparation of
the financial statements.

Basis of presentation:

The accompanying financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on
the accrual basis of accounting. The Organization is required to report information
regarding its financial position and activities according to the three classes of net
assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates,

Cash and cash equivalents:

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers only

undesignated cash and investments with original maturities of three months or less
to be cash and cash equivalents.

Grants receivable:

The valuation of grants receivable is based upon historical experience and
management's evaluation of the current status of receivables. Receivables are
considered uncollectible if payment is not received in accordance with the
contractual terms. The allowance account is maintained equal to the estimated
uncollectible portion of receivables. It is the Organization’s policy to charge off
uncollectible receivables to the allowance account when management determines
they will not be collected. As of August 31, 2014 and 2013, there is no allowance
recorded as balances are considered fully collectible.

Property, equipment and depreciation:

Property and equipment are recorded at cost, if purchased, or fair market value as
of the date of donation, if donated. The Organization's policy is to capitalize asset
purchases in excess of $700. Depreciation of property and equipment is computed
on the straight-line method over their estimated useful Tives:

Leasehold improvements 5-40 years
Vehicles 5 years
Equipment 5-10 years
Furniture and fixtures 5-7 years



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Contributions:

Contributions received that are designated for future periods or restricted by the
donor for specific purposes are reported as temporarily restricted. Contributions,
excluding grants, that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in
unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire in the reporting period in which the
revenue is recognized. When a temporary restriction expires, temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the
statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Donations other than cash are recorded et their fair market value as of the date of
the donation. Donated services must meet the specific expertise requirements and
would normally have been purchased before they are recorded. Donations of
long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be
used and donations of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived
assets are reported as temporarily restricted support. Absent explicit donor
stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, the
Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or
acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

A summary of in-kind donations and contributed services for the years ended
August 31, 2014 and 2013 is as follows:

201 201
Rent $17,832 $21,722
Financial consultant 14.600
317,832 336,322

A portion of the rent expense for the administrative office building was donated.
The donation is reported at its fair market value and is included in the financial
statements as gifts in kind and contributed services and corresponding rent

expense of 17,832 and $21,722 for the years ended August 31, 2014 and 2013,
respectively.

The financial consultant's services were utilized within the management and
general operations of the Organization to assist with financial analysis.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Advertising:

The Organization's policy is to expense advertising costs as the costs are incurred.

Advertising cost for the years ended August 31, 2014 and 2013 was $17,974 and .
$28,759, respectively.

Income taxes:

The Organization is exempt from federal, state and local income taxes as a not-for-
profit organization as described under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. The Organization files an informational tax return in the U.S. federal
jurisdiction. However, income from certain activities not directly related to the

Organization's tax-exempt purpose may be subject to taxation as unrelated
business income.

As of August 31, 2014 and 2013, the Organization did not have any accrued
interest or penalties related to income tax liabilities, and no interest or penalties
have been charged to operations for the years then ended. Tax years ending on or
after August 31, 2011, remain subject to IRS review and change. Tax years still
open under state statute of limitations remain subject to review and change,

Subsequent events:

Subsequent events have been evaluated through January 20, 2015, which is the
date the financial statements were available to be issued.

Note 2. Grants Receivable

Grants receivable consist of the following as of August 31, 2014 and 2013

201 2013
Fund for the Arts $83,332 $29,222
Kentucky Arts Council 543 9,842
Gheens Foundation 50,000
Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Government 7.000
Total grants receivable $83.875 $96,064

10



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 3. Obligations Under Capital Leases

The Organization has lease agreements for equipment and vehicles that meet the
requirements of a capital lease according to accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

The following is an analysis of the leased assets at August 31, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013
Vehicles $ 19,975 $37,472
Equipment 23,565
Total 19,975 61,037
Less accumulated depreciation (10,320) (29.054)
$ 9.655 $31,983

Amortization of the assets held under capital lease is included with depreciation
expense. Future financial obligations under these leases are as follows:

Required
Annual Amounts Amounts
Minimum  Representing Representing
Year Ending August 31, Payments Interest Principal
2015 $ 4,905 $ 739 $ 4,166
2016 4,905 376 4,529
2017 2,044 43 2,001

$11.854  BL1s8  $10.69

11




MNote 4,

Note 5.

Naote 6.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Changes in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Changes in temporarily restricted net assets for the years ended August 31, 2014 and
2013 were as follows:

Balance Contributions Released from Balance

Purpose 8-31-13 and Grantg Restrictions 8-31-14
Saturday in the Park 3 7,000 ¥ 7,500 $(14,500)
Destination Festival model 50,000 {50,000)
Stratford Society 6,000 (6,000)

Marketing and Promotion 19,500 (9.753) $ 9.747

$63,000 $27,000 £(80,253) 5 9,747

Balance Contributions Released from Balance

Purpose 8-31-12 and Grants Restrictions 8-31-13

Saturday in the Park ¥ 8,000 $ 7,000 $ (8,000) ¥ 7,000

Destination Festival model 50,000 50,000

Stratford Society 12,000 {6,000) 6,000
Business consultant 15897 (15.897)

———

$23.897 $69.000 $(29.897) $63,000
Charitable Gaming
The Organization participated in charitable gaming activities consisting of bingo, pull-

tab games and raffle ticket sales to raise funds during the year ended August 3 1, 2013.
Following are the results of these activities for the year ended August 31, 2013:

Gross revenue $865,954
Less: expenses 819.643
Net revenues from charitable gaming $ 46,311

The charitable gaming activities were ceased by the Organization in July 2013,

Involuntary Conversion

During the year ended August 31, 2014, lighting and sound equipment was stolen from
the Organization. The Organization recorded a gain on involuntary conversion of

$76,653 for the difference between the net book value of the equipment stolen and the
amount of insurance proceeds received.

12



MNote 7.

Note 8.

Note 9.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Concentrations and Contingencies

The Organization receives a significant portion of its revenues from Fund for the Arts
and an individual donor. Revenues from Fund for the Arts represented 16% and 15%
of net revenues during the years ended August 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The
receivable due from Fund for the Arts as of August 31, 2014 and 2013 was $83,332
and $29,222, respectively. Revenues from the individual donor represented 21% of net
revenues during the year ended August 31, 2013, There was no concentration of
revenues from this donor during the year ended August 31, 2014, Changes in the future
allocation of funding from these donors could have & significant impact on the
Organization’s operations.

The Organization had approximately 16% of its actors (both employees and
independent contractors) subject to collective bargaining agreements at August 31,
2013, There was no such concentration at August 31, 2014.

The Organization is a party to various legal actions arising in the ordinary course of its
business. In management's opinion, the Organization has sufficient confract rights
and/or adequate legal defenses respecting each of these actions and does not believe
that they will materially affect the Organization's operations or financial position,

Retirement Plan

The Organization sponsors a 403(b) plan which covers substantially all employees
who meet certain eligibility requirements as to age and length of service. The

Organization did not contribute to the retirement plan for the years ended August 31,
2014 and 2013,

Operations

As of August 31, 2014, the Organization's current liabilities exceeded its current assets
by $37,202. This factor creates uncertainty about the Organization's ability to continue
as a going concern. The Organization is working to restructure and pay off debts,
reduce expenses, and obtain additional grant funding. During the year ended August
31, 2014, the Organization entered into an agreement with the Internal Revenue
Service to repay outstanding payroll taxes of approximately $103,000 by making $350
monthly payments. The Organization is also monitoring cash flow on a daily basis to
meet current cash flow needs. The budget is being monitored to ensure expenses are in
line with revenues. The current and budgeted cash flow will be utilized to support
operations through the year ending August 31, 2015.
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Kentucky Shakespeare Festival Staff

Matt Wallace
Robert Silvethorn
Kyle Ware
Hannah Pruitt
Tony Milder
Megan Massie
leremy Sapp
Melinda Beck

Producing Artistic Director ~ $61,800.00
Director of Operations and | $49,500.00

Director of Education $35,000.00
Education Programs Manag: $29,000.00
Artistic Associate $20,400.00
Artistic Associate $20,400.00
Artistic Associate $19,200.00

Artistic Associate $16,800.00
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THE KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.

General Information

Organization Number 0010680

Name

THE KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.

Profit or Non-Profit N - Non-profit
Company Type KCO - Kentucky Corporation
Status A - Active
Standing G - Good
State KY
File Date 5/8/1963
Organization Date 5/8/1963
Last Annual Report 1/5/2015
Principal Office 323 WEST BROADWAY

STE. 401

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202
Registered Agent MATT WALLACE

323 WEST BROADWAY

. SUITE 401
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202
Current Officers B

President KAREN RICHARDSON
Vice President PHILLIP ALLEN
Treasurer ANDY PARKER
Director ELIZABETH CHERRY SIEBERT
Director KAREN RICHARDSON
Director PHILLIP ALLEN

hitps://app.sos.ky .goviftshow/( S(d2zlymadcp00httifdgmiddv))/default. aspx ?path=fisearch8id=0010680&ct=00&cs=99998
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Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director STUART R PAINE
Director MARTIN R AYERS
Director CDOUGLAS RAMEY
Director EURELIA M SALYERS
Director GEORGE A HENDON
Incorporator STUART R PAINE
Incorporator C DOUGLAS RAMEY
Incorporator ELIZABETH HOERTH

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned images or PDF
documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created.

Name Renewal 6/2/2015 9:05:29 AM 1 page PDF
Annual Report 1/5/2015 1 page PDF
Registered Agent name/address 2/10/2014 11:16:28 AM 1 page PDE
change
Annual Report 2/10/2014 1 page PDF
Annual Report 3/5/2013 1 page PDF
Annual Report 6/28/2012 1 page Liff PDE
Principal Office Address Change 11/10/2011 1 page tiff PDE
Registered Agent name/address 11/10/2011 1 page tiff PDE
change
_Mm._:mﬁmﬁmBm:ﬁ Certificate of 10/7/2011 12:49:58 PM 2 pages PDE
Existence
Reinstatement 10/7/2011 12:47:11 PM 4 pages PDF
Wmm:mﬂmﬂmﬁ:m:ﬁ Approval Letter 10/7/2011 12:44:47 PM | 1 page PDE

evenue
Administrative Dissolution Return 9/28/2011 1 page tiff PD
Administrative Dissolution 9/10/2011 1 page PDFE
Sixty Day Notice Return 7/20/2011 2 pages tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 11/4/2010 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 4/1/2010 1 page Liff PDF

https:/fapp.sos.ky .govAtshow/( S(d2zlymadcpO0httifdgmiddv))/default. aspx ?path=ftsearch&id=0010680&ct=098&cs=99998
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Annual Report 9/15/2009 2 pages
Registered Agent name/address 9/15/2009 1 page
change

Articles of Organization (LLC) 6/17/2008 1 page
Annual Report 3/11/2008 1 page
Annual Report 3/7/2007 1 page
Annual Report 3/6/2006 3 pages
Statement of Change 7/14/2005 1 page
Annual Report 6/30/2005 2 pages
Annual Report 6/3/2003 1 page
Name Renewal 2/6/2003 1 page
Annual Report 9/24/2002 . 1 page
Annual Report 9/11/2001 1 page
Annual Report 6/13/2000 1 page
Annual Report 8/13/1999 1 page
Annual Report 5/11/1998 4 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1997 1 page
Annual Report 7/1/1996 5 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1995 6 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1994 6 pages
Statement of Change 5/5/1994 1 page
Annual Report 3/24/1993 2 pages
Annual Report 3/19/1992 2 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1991 2 pages
Amendment 3/28/1991 4 pages
Statement of Change 3/28/1991 1 page
Annual Report 7/1/1990 4 pages
Statement of Change 10/2/1989 1 page
Annual Report 7/1/1989 4 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1988 1 page
Reinstatement 4/28/1987 2 pages
Statement of Change 4/28/1987 1 page

Revocation of Certificate of

hitps://app.sos.ky.govishow/(S(d2zlymadcpO0httifdgmiddv))/defauit. aspx ?path=fisearch&id=0010680&ct=09&cs=89998 -
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Authority 3/15/1987 2 pages tiff
Six Month Notice 9/1/1986 1 page tiff
Certificate of Assumed Name 6/29/1984 - 1 page tiff
Statement of Change 7/2/1969 2 pages tiff
Annual Report 10/6/1965 13 pages tiff
Statement of Change 10/6/1965 2 pages Liff
Amendment 7/12/1965 5 pages tiff
Articles of Incorporation 5/8/1963 4 pages tiff
Assumed Names = S
KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE Active
SHAKESPEARE IN CENTRAL PARK, THE KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL Inactive
Activity History , ) ; ;
Filing File Date Effective Date Org. Referenced
Annual report 1/5/2015 12:00:40 1/5/2015 12:00:40
PM PM
2/10/2014 11:20:47 2/10/2014 11:20:47
Annual report AM AM
2/10/2014 11:16:28 2/10/2014 11:16:28

Registered agent address change

AM

Annual report Wﬁ\wou 2:29:21 PM 3/5/2013 2:29:21 PM
Annual report m_\,\_wm\woﬁ 1:50:17 ¢/58/2012
Registered agent address change Mw\_\Ho\NoHH 8:53:07 11/10/2011

Principal office change MKS\NSH 8:51:39 11/10/2011
Reinstatement w_w_\u\woﬁ 12:49:53 10/7/2011
Application For Reinstatement wm\_\w\woﬁ 12:18:54 10/7/2011
Application For Reinstatement w_\,\_mm\woﬁ 2:58:06 9/28/2011

hitps:/fapp.sos.ky.govftshow/(S(d2zlymadcp00httifdgmiddv) )/default.aspx ?path=ftsear ch&id=0010680&ct=09&cs=99998
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Admin Dis. A. report not in 9/10/2011 9/10/2011
Added assumed name %\_\A\NSO 10:57:09  45/31/2010 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE
Annual report 4/1/2010 2:14:23 PM 4/1/2010
Registered agent address change Mﬁm\moom 8:33:18 9/15/2009
Annual report wﬁm\ 2009 8:29:05  ¢,15/2009
Annual report W?HH\Noom 2:39:12 3,49/5008
Annual report N,\._N\Noou 10:51:57  3,7/5007
Annual report 3/6/2006 8:27:30 AM 3/6/2006
Registered agent address change W_\,\_E\Noom 3:46:10 7/14/2005
Annual report mﬂ\_uo\ 2005 2:49:21  g/30/2005
THE COMMITTEE FOR
Amendment previous name 3/28/1991 3/28/1991 SHAKESLPEARE IN CENTRAL PARK,

INC.

Microfiilmed Images

Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate Documents to the
Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687.

Annual Report 4/9/2004 2 pages
Annual Report 6/3/2003 1 page
Annual Report 9/24/2002 1 page
Annual Report 9/11/2001 1 page
Annual Report 6/13/2000 1 page
Annual Report 8/13/1999 1 page
Annual Report 5/11/1998 4 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1997 1 page
Annual Report 7/1/1996 5 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1995 6 pages

hitps:/fapp.sos.Ky.govitshow/( S(d2zlymadcp00httif4gmiddv)) /default. aspx ?path=ftsearch&id=00106808&ct=09&cs=99998
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Annual Report
Statement of Change
Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report
Statement of Change
Amendment

Annual Report
Statement of Change
Annual Report

Annual Report
Statement of Change
Reinstatement
Revocation of Certificate of Authority
Six Month Notice
Certificate of Assumed Name
Statement of Change
Annual Report
Statement of Change
Amendment

Articles of Incorporation

https://app.sos.ky.govitshow/(S(d2zlymadcpO0httifAgmiddv))/default. aspx ?path=ftsearch&id=00106808.ct=098cs=99998

7/1/1994
5/5/1994
3/24/1993
3/19/1992
7/1/1991
3/28/1991
3/28/1991
7/1/1990
10/2/1989
7/1/1989
7/1/1988
4/28/1987
4/28/1987
3/15/1987
9/1/1986
6/29/1984
7/2/1969
10/6/1965
10/6/1965
7/12/1965
5/8/1963

6 pages
1 page
2 pages
2 pages
2 pages
1 page
4 pages
3 pages
1 page
4 pages
1 page
1 page
2 pages
2 pages
1 page
1 page
2 pages
13 pages
2 pages
4 pages
4 pages
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